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\• ndilSiev' having any relationship with Rahain Shcr 

conspiracy with him.
icr and nor has he onlcrcd into an.'^-.;

A • ‘
I

The statement of Raham Shcr and Miije.eb-ur-Rahman as recorded during '' 
i)f®Gee<fing^of the instant cncliiiry docs not bear sufficient independent material against 

• \?><L defaulting official with respect to receiving bribe and involving in conspiracy with ’ : 

for burning the Judicial Record. They have however, during investigation of 

c/lmfnoflcase recorded their statements before tlic magistrate, which they allege to be 

ondev coercion, but are considered to be with their freewill,-as.all .statements recorded in ' 
^vfcare presumed to be vvillful.
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j
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IbiiWorHl consideration lliat the .special court Anti Corruption NWl-P. 
. «ianvlctcd tAe. official

Peshawar.
under enquiry‘for offences under section 409/I61/436-PPC and U/s 

sa) prevention of corruption Act. 1047 and have held the accused liable for
oPffencei against the public onicc/trusl. Tlie order of conviction pa.ssed by the learned 

^pectai) .Judge, Anti Corruption NV/I'P. Pe.shawar dated 21.08.06

<?■

was upheld b>- the
ao^ttStPe^JvauadrPligh Court, I’eshaw'ar through judgmcnt.dated 14.11.06 and the-accused
Wereszfci'ftvse.on the imprisonment already undergone.

1 I
. I

TPwrje. observations of the courts is irrebuttable proof of misconduct • and 

CovtfUpHtirt^ the accuscd/official under enc|uiry and ti'.sufficient ground for penalty under 
. 4*«NVVFPE'fit> rules 19,73. Merc coifviction in criminal case is even ti sufficient ground 

fijY t»Mposi^<Ort of major penally ttgainsl (he public officer.

t

1

V

“Xf) 4he&e< circiimstiinces, I r
am ol ihc view that accuscd/official under 

dessxve^^ b<i. I^roeecded against under the C&D rules and I
c/iquiry 

propose that major penaltyI

Wfbfefr)<8e mcaning.of section 4[(ii)[(B)(lV)]] be-imposed against the official under - 

he be di.smi.s.sod from .Service w.e.f the date of his conviction i.e. 21.08,06
!

t

I.,{•

(
t
i

I

MOJISINALI TURK,
Senior Civil.Judge/Enquiry Officer,. 
Char.sadda. ! ■

Daled: 15.12.06
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DiSTRiCT &> SESSIONS JUDGE, GBslRSJDDJ
I 1OFFICE ORDER: i

Whereas, Mr. Noor Shah Ali was appointed as a Junior CIcrk/lv/oharrir in
I ■ ’ 1

the. establishment of undersigned, who was nominated ]by the co-accused for entering

into conspiracy with his co-accused for'setting on fire the Judicial record of the Court of
. ]

Civil Judge-I, Shabqadar and receiving bribe in this connection..
V ■ ' i '

Whereas, he has been tried by the Special Court Anti Corruption for the 

charges leveled against him U/S 409/161/436 PPC and Section5(2) dated 21/08/2006 of 

the Prevention of Corruption Act and convicted. The said order of conviction was also

I

1

upheld by the Hon ble, Peshawar High • Court, Peshawar vide judgment dated 

17/10/2006. In this respect an inquiry was conducted under (Efficiency & Disciplinary)
■ I ■ I

Rule-1973, which was completed on 18/12/2006 and he was served with a notice of show
f

'1by the undersigned for personal hearing. Today he appeared and failed 'to i)rove 

liimself not guilty.

cause

I>
• i

Therefore, he is dismissed from service w.e.f 21/08/2006.I
/

' I
\\

N

MOHY-UD-DIN MALIK) 
District & Sessions Judge, 

.Charsadda

\
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OFFICE OF THE BISTRIC t& SF.S.SfONS JUDGE. CHAft.«^AnnA

E?ids/: No '■ , '/D^Ns/CNn Dated
1

^3//J? n006< •
A, y. V •

Cow fonmrded to: . 7 If \ I

The Worthy Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar 
The Senior Civil Judge/JM, Charsadda 
The Civil Judge/JM-I, Shabqadar 
The District Account Office, Charsadda 
The Accountant of this Court is directed to make!

1.
2. 1

I3. I

4. I

• . . necessary entry in the'servicerecord of the official in accordance with law and ensure the recovery of salary if 
paid to the said official.after the date of ^viction i.e. 21/08/2006. ■

^ The official concerned.6.
f

rSessions Judge 
Charsadda ;

/ ■

•iCBORDERl5 (TCTininalionl.doc
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Before the Peshawar Hi ah Court, PeshcQal.

1Ik \ ' A-el: 'i

1

X

rttitTf"

■ -iVi., -i
1.-

>•/2007.D.A.No, ■ .■1

~W:' Noor Shah Ali son of Jamroz Khan r/o Shabqader Sokhta Tchsil & ShaW 
, District Charsadda, ex-junior Clerk, Civil judge/Judiclal Magistrate. Sliabqadcr.

(Appellant)

it*.
ftM=m'

JIA. Versus .mm
The District & Sessions Judge, Charsadda.KM (Respondents)

i im i

\ t
1T^nn ADTX/iPNTAr APPF.AL IN RESlTiCXQILNQm.SIlAHAHJUNiOjl n ^TmUHARRIR AGAlNSTTHEl)RDmOILDJSMl^^

nATPn 9-^-19-2006 BY DISTIUCT & SKSKMSJUP^iJii^ 
q^F.CFdVED RY THE APPIT.T.ANT ON 04-01-2007

g.m
W

>

T^F.SPF.CTFUtXY SHEWETjj:

1. That the impugned order is illegal, without jurisdiclion and rvillioul lawlnl 

authority.

2. 'I'hat
record, and law on the subject.

AJE-
t

the impugned judgment / order of dismissal is against the tacts on
■ t-*

•t

■■■ : !

into account while passing the3. That inadmissible evidence has been taken
impugned judgment/order. ^

4. That same person is the complainant and he himself has investigated the ease 
besides having recorded confessional statement of eo-aeeused.

5. That the appellant has simply been charged 
who has resiled form his statement ultimately. .

ms

the statement of co-accused.on

(V

Judge, Charsadda. while passing the above menlioned order ol dismissal,

7 That the iraputitlid oVder of dismissal is not speaking order, and has been 
^ passed without-application of jiidieial mind, and is also against the provisions

A

I

i
i

\ I* ;7
z'

8 -fhat the Authority passing the order has over-looked the Ittcl hat titr 
' appellant has filed an appeal before the Hop-ble Supreme Cotirl o 1 aktslaii. 

wirieh is pending, and proprielary required that no adverse order should har e

. ^ ■ '

X
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1

been passed against the appellant till the decision of the 
Supreme Court of Pakistan.

9. That even otherwise the mere conviction by a court of law docs !iot consliiutc 
a valid judicial ground for taking action under Civil Servants Efricicnc)- 
Discipline Rules, 1973.

10. That no proper judicipl inquiry ahs been conducted I accordance with law and 
rules.

11. That the law and Rules have been utterly violated in processing the case of 
the appeilant. The' appellant has been condemned unheard, besides 

discriminated on several grounds.

ease by the I lon'ble

\
•7

•k ■

12..That the private person Raham Slier had his owm axe to grind and was 
• successful in getting'initiated proceedings against the servant of .ludicuuy. 

The said Raham Slier then'retracted form statement and he was tried as an
accused in the matter: V

connect the appellant with the 
likelihood of his acquittal by13 That there is no judicial evidence to 

' commission of the offence and there is every 
the Hon’ble Supreme Court of Pakistan.

was cooked up. 
penali/.c iiinoceiu 

criminal Nvho had burnt

14 That the evidence,., collected against the appelltmt

or“fntiStharl“ a
the record (ooni., . y;

/■rj

' k
’f

harsh and severe in the H-*.

any case the punishment, met out is loo
15. that in

circumstances of the case.
"1

'• 1 mot nn acceolance of this Departmental
It is therefore, humbly fe-inslated in service by sening aside

appeal/rcprescnlalion of ^ ^ j p„pc,. in the circumstances ol ibc case
the impugned order. Any other olhc

™;rt“t/drSatthetimtofbeari„gof*
f. ,

p-oypi- for inter relief. .. r
It is most- respeetfuiiy *r’’rtended'rubc appcllanl may be
ir:ri r' ... . Jr

Appellanir-v

S/o 'Jamroz, Khan r/o Shabqader Sokhla 
Jshabqader District Cliarsadda.. cx-ju’-, 

■ ■ Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqady,'

1Dated. 23.1.2007

MViJtDS U________
Mlsa^iiibullati Kakzkhtf

Advocate
Suprerrie Court ot Pakistani



I w»

\
1

JUDGMENT SHEET/ '
V

IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT PESHAWAR 
JUDICIAL DEPARTMENTI

t
t

,2007,^.3....of....No

JUDGMENT

IDate of hearingI
\

............................................................\ Appellant.... 

Respondent......

\!
} 11

• T

SHAH JEHAN KHAN YOUSAFZAI. J.- The appellant along with i

3Liaqat All etc were tried by Senior Special .Judge, Anti-Corruption,

NWFP, Peshawar in case F.I.R. No. 343 dated 31.5.2005 under Section

409/436/161/165-A/182 PPC read with Section 5('2) Prevention of

Corruption Act registered at Police Station Shabqadar, who were found

guilty of the offence and awarded conviction and sentence as under:-

Under Section 409 PPC, he was sentenced to five 
years R.I. with a fine of Rs. 25,000/- or if] default to 
suffer further six months S.I.;

[

1

ri
V:

, i1.

Under Section 161 PPC and sentenced to two years 
R.I. with a fine of Rs. 75,000/- or in default to suffer 
further one year S.I;

2.

A
.Under Section 436 PPC and sentenced to five years 
R.I. with a fine of Rs. 20,000/- or in default to suffer 
four months S.I.;

3.
A

/

Under Section 5(2) of the Prevention of Corruption 
Act, 1947 and sentenced to three years R.I. with a 
fine of Rs. 10,000/- or in default to suffer further 
three months S.I..

4.

V
=ji

The conviction of the appellant was maintained by this Comt2.

.-4r-through Cr.A. No. 569/2006 decided on 14.11.2006 but his subslaidivc

sentence was reduced to period already undergone. He further challtiig.;d
if

4
jTEOATTE'-

. >
examined

7
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r.}•4:m }/r'
his conviction through Cr.A. No. 279/2008 in the Supreme Court of 

Pakistan but the 

14.9.2009.

was also dismissed Ihrougli judgment datedsame
j■

-4

4. In the aforesaid circumstances, the appellant was rightly dismissed 

under the Civil Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules 

1973. This Departmental Appeal is found w'ithout any 5m6stance which is 

hereby dismissed.

Vfrom service
J

f

'^7

n
$

Announced.
Dt: 22.12.2009

G^T1fl£DJD40 TRUS OOn

^awar Higr Court PesAaw 
Under Secfio» 7R AtJb 0;^

- 2-^/^

■~Z9M
f Applies
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V/ 0/ Paosi
■mtng fee. 

■■rgeittFec. 
.........

• V

\>

...
Owe ofPrepamthn Copp.^ o 7 7^ / / 7 . ^ 

- rfVemey 01

s.

/

;
I

!

A'•1
H

C .t'
■ J

A
I

!

r



Q S':4--t-

BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL. NJWFP. PESHAWAR

LdiService Appeal No. 2010

A
S. Noor Shah AN S/o Jamrooz Khan 
R/o Sokhta Shabqadar, District Charsadda 
Ex. Junior Clerk/Moharrer Court of 
Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate,
Shabqadar, District Charsadda................... Appellant

Versus

District & Sessions Judge Charsadda.1./

3.

Administrative Judge Peshawar High Court, 
Peshawar, P^Ai

Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar 
District Charsadda.

Respondents

Appeal against office order No. 7763- 

65/D3-15/CHD, dated 23.12.2006 of 

respondent No. 1 whereby appeiiant 

was dismissed from service with 

effect from 21.08.2006 or order dated 

22.12.2009, of respondent No. 2 

whereby representation of appellant 

was rejected for no legal reason.

Respectfully Sheweth:

1. That appellant was appointed as Junior 

Clerk/Moharer and was posted with District &
(\

V

1
. /
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-

Sessions Judge, Charsadda. At the time of 
occurrence, he was performing duty with Civil 
Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar.

That FIR No. 343 dated 31.05.2005 P.S. Shabqadar 

u/s 452/506/342/436/477/148/149 PPC wherein no 

one was charged for the commission of offence, 
however, one Raham Sher recorded confessional 

statement in the court where in appellant alongwith 

Liaqat Ali, Junior Clerk/Moharrer were named as 

counterparts. Later on the Section of law were 

changed through Section 409/436/161/165-A/182 

PPC read with 5(2) of the prevention of Corruption 

Act, 1947. (Copy of the FIR as annex;-'A').

2.

That on implicating of the appellant in the case, he 

was served with show cause notice regarding 

burning of record of some cases which was replied 

on 20.09,.2005 by the appellant and denied the 

allegations. (Copy as annex; 'B' &'C').

3.

That on 01.10.2005 appellant was suspended from 

service by ADJ Charsadda. (Copy as annex; '□')■
4.

That on the same day, i.e. 01.10.2005 appellant 

was served with statement of allegation without 

charge sheet by ADJ Charsadda and not by the 

Enquiry Officer himself. The statement of allegation 

was replied on 08.11.2005 and denied the 

allegations. (Copy as annex; 'E" &'F0.

5.

-rr -
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That on 09.01.2006 and 13.01.2006 statements of 
Ranam Sher and appellant were recorded when in

the meanwhile the court of Special Judge(P) Anti 
Corruption, Peshawar initiated Criminal proceedings 

against appellant, Raham Sher, Liaqat Ali and 

convicted them for 5 years and fine on 21.08.2006 

and thereafter on 20.10.2006, the Enquiry Officer 

stopped the enquiry proceedings against the 

defaulters with direction to wait for the decision of 

the trial court in the offences. (Copy as annex; 'G' 

'H','r&'J').

6.

1

!

i

That appellant filed appeal before the Peshawar 

High Court, Peshawar for setting aside the 

conviction and sentence of the Special Judge(P)| 

Anti Corruption, Peshawar which was allowed on ' 
14.11.2006 by treating the undergone sentence as 

sufficient. (Copy as annex; 'K').

7.

That on 22.11.2006, the Enquiry Officer 

recorded/statement of Mujeeb-ur-Rehman who 

categorically stated that he was forced by the police 

as well as by the Enquiry officer to give statement 

against appellant, etc. and the said bailiff who was 

similarly placed person with appellant was made 

witness against appellant etc and the bailiff was 

then exonerated of the charges and is still serving 

the department as bailiff. (Copy as annex; M').

8.
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That without completing rest of the enquiry 

proceeding i.e. recording of statements of 

witnesses, giving opportunity of cross examination, 

serving with final show cause notice and personal 
hearing being mandatory and by substituting 

another Enquiry Officer, the later submitted the 

enquiry report to the authority on 15.12.2006 by 

proposing major penalty of dismissal from service 

with effect from 21.08.2006. (Copy as annex; 'M').

9.

1
10. That on 23.12.2006 District & Sessions Judge 

without serving appellant with final show cause 

notice and supply of Enquiry Proceeding, appellant 
was dismissed from service with effect from 

21.08.2006 retrospectively. (Copy as annex; 'N').

(

11. That on 23.01.2007, appellant submitted appeal 

before respondent No. 2 which was rejected on 

22.12.2009. (Copies as annex; 'O' & 'P').

Hence this appeal, inter alia, on the following 

grounds.

Grounds
That appellant has more service than 14 years in 

his credit and no benefit of the rendered services 

were ever given to him.

a)

That on perusal of the record, it is quite clear 

that the enquiry was not conducted in 

accordance with the rule on the subject.

b)



V

' - 4:0
Appellant was behind the bar since 23.08.2005 

till 14.11.2006. The Enquiry Officer never visited 

to either record statement ofhim in jail
witnesses if any, or to provide him opportunity of

defence.

That it was obligatory for the authority to serve 

appellant with final show cause notice and to 

supply him ail the Enquiry Proceedings to enable 

him to submit comprehensive reply but such 

mandatory requirement was ignored which 

vitiates all the proceeding.

c)

That one Mujeeb-ur-Rehman bailiff of the court 
of respondent No. 1 who was in equal footing 

with other counterparts was made approver and 

appellant, etc. were dealt with severely and as 

per the judgments all similarly placed persons 

will be dealt with similarly and equally on similar 

charges but PW-4 Mujeeb-ur-Rehman was 

exonerated from the charges and is serving the 

court of respondent No. 1 as bailiff till date while 

appellant was dismissed from service, thus 

discriminated.

d)

That criminal action and departmental action as 

per the judgments of the Supreme Court of
I

Pakistan can go side by side even at variance 

decisions yet in the case In hand, the original as 

well as appellate authority were influenced by

e)



%
\

. t

the conviction of appellant, yet mandatory 

requirement in the departmental action were not 
observed.

That show cause notice and statement of 
allegations were served upon the appellant by 

respondent No. 1 himself and not the Enquiry 

Officer. This glaring illegality vitiates all the 

proceedings to be null and void and then the 

impugned order becomes void-ab-initio.

f)

L

i

i
That original as well as appellate order were not 
made In accordance with law but with ulterior 

motive, so are illegal, improper, unjust without 

lawful authority and of no legal effect. Hence 

liable to be reversed.

! g)
-
i

i
\ i

f

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that on 

acceptance of the appeal, the impugned order dated 

23.12.2006 or 22.12.2009 of respondent No. 1 & 2 be 

set-aside and appellant be re-instated in service with 

all back benefits.
■■i

Appellant

Saadullah Khan Marwat 
Advocate

Through

Dated-m.01.2010 i:

1-
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( 16/1/2018 As per direction of the Hon’ble Chairman this 

appeal is accelerated and fixed for arguments before 

larger Bench on 29/1/2019 instead of 14/3/2019. Parties 

and their counsel be informed ciccordingly.

1
K.

REGISTRAR"': >-
F

* ■; \
/
/ :■ ;• N ...

/ /■

iVv-.,/ \.t..
\

■ <

•29.1.2019 Mr. Saadullah Khan Marwat Advocate for appellant 

and Addl. AG alongwith Mahboob All, Senior Clerk for 

the respondents present.

Learned counsel for the appellant states that in vie'w 

of judgment reported as 2016-SCMR-1206.,, he is under 

instructions to request for return of appeal in hand in 

order to seek remedy at the appropriate forum.

Office shall retain a copy of complete brief and 

return the original appeal to the appellant.
f.

. \
e? e 2 ^
s & i M Chairili

1

/ anr :■

O O ^ r
j (M. Hamid Mughal) 

Member
r--

! ■

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member\ ^1

i 1
(Hussain Sliah) 

Member

'1; ^ i' ^

(Ahmac/ Hassan) 

Member
■■ \ : \!

i
1

A
: A t i

Ceff*-'\ .V ;
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IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR

W.P. No. / 2019

Noor Shah Ali District Judge & Othersversus

NOTICE

1. District & Sessions Judge, 
Charsaddar.

2. Registrar, Peshawar High Court, 
Peshawar.

3. Civil Judge / Judicial Magistrate, 

Shabqadar District Charsadda

Please take notice that I am filing Writ Petition on behalf of 
petitioner before the Hon'ble Peshawar High Court, against the 

respondents to reinstate petitioner in service with all back benefits.

Dated: 23-02-2019 Saadullah Khan Marwat

Advocate
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District & Sessions Judge, 
Charsadda.
Email: dsIcharsaddatSlvahoo. com

u mi*
2 Phone No. 091-9220444 

Fax No. 091-9220438

Web: DIstrIctjudIciarycharsadda.gov.pk

No. y/7/ DJ- Dated Charsadda the /^/2019.

A UTHORITY LETTER.

Mehboob Ali, Senior Clerk of this Sessions 

Division is hereby autborized to sign tbe affidavit on my bebalf in 

tbe following writ petition detail is as under:

Writ Petition No. 1658/2019.

Title:

Noor Shah Ali, Son of Jamrooz Khan,
R/0 Sokhta Shabqadar,
Ex, Junior Clerk/Muharrir, Court of
Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar. . . Petitioner.

VERSUS

1. District & Sessions Judge, Charsadda.
2. Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar. 
2. Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar,

District Charsadda Respondents.

District & Ses^ns Judge, 
KjChaEsdada.
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BEFORE THE PESHA WAR HIGH COURT, PESHA WAR,

Noor Shah Ali, Son of Jamrooz Khan,
R/O Sokhta Shabqadar,
Ex, Junior Clerk/Muharrir , Court of 
Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar Petitioner.

VERSUS

District & Sessions Judge, Charsadda 
Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar. 
Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar 
District Charsadda. ..............

1.
2.
3.

Respondents.

INDEX

Description of 
documentsS.no Page Annexure

Reply of Respondent1. 1 to 3
2. Affidavits 4

Statement of allegation3. 5 A
4. Charge Sheet 6 B
5. Show cause/personal 

hearing 7 C

6. Office order of Show 8 Dcause/personal hearing
Judgment of Special 
Court Anti-corruption

7. 9 to 22 E

Judgment of Peshawar 
High Court

8. 23 to 33 F

Judgment of Supreme 
Court of Pakistan.

9. 34 to 37

Respo^nts

'Mdiboob Ali 
Senior Clerk,

Sessions Court, Charsaddao
■> -

© •....................■

(Authority letter holder)
\ N' •g

25 MAY 2019
/?/

■ !

'V-VI
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BEFORE THE PESHA WAR HIGH COURT. PESHA WAR,W-

Noor Shah AH, Son of Jamrooz Khan,
R/0 Sokhta Shabqadar,
Ex, Junior Clerk/Muharrir, Court of 
Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar Petitioner.

VERSUS

1. District & Sessions Judge, Charsadda.
2. Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar.
3. Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar,

District Charsadda .............. Respondents.

WRIT PETITION UNDER ARTILE199 OF THE
CONSTITUTION OF ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF
PAKISTAN. 1973.

Respectfully Sheweth,

Reply on Behalf of Respondent (District & Sessions Judge, 
Charsadda.) is submitted as under:

Preliminary objections:
1. That the petitioner did not approach this Hon’ble court with clean 

hands

2. That the petitioner has got no cause of action.

3. The petitioner is estopped to sue by his own conduct.

4. The petitioner has been convicted and sentenced under section 409, 

161, 436 PPC read with section 5 (2) of the Prevention of Corruption 

Act-1947 for 5 years RI with fine of Rs. 25000/- , 2 years RI with 

fine of Rs. 75,000/-, 5 years RI with fine of Rs. 20,000/- and 3 years 

RI with fine of Rs. 10,000/- by learned Senior Special Judge Anti­

corruption NWFP, Peshawar vide judgment dated 21.08.20006 in 

case No. 40 of 2005. However, vide judgment dated 17.10.2006 in 

CR. No. 569 of 2006, the august Peshawar High Court, Peshawar 

while maintaining the conviction reduced the sentences to the one

1

■

already undergone by him. The august Supreme Court of Pakistan 

vide judgment dated 14.09.2009 in criminal appeal No. 279 of 2008 

maintained the convection of the petitioner. Thus on the score of
HLBD'

Deputy'
2 5 MAY 2019 conviction alone, the petitioner is not entitled to reinstatement as

well as to any other relief.

Ai ?
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Parawise reply:

1. Para No. 1 to Para 4 are correct hence need no reply.

2. Para No. 5 is incorrect. Learned AD&SJ-I, Charsadda had served the 

petitioner with “Statement of Allegations” and “Charge Sheet” in the 

capacity of authorized Inquiry Officer duly appointed by the 

Competent Authority. Both the documents are hereby annexed as 

annexure A and B.

3. Para No. 6 and 7 are correct hence need no reply.

4. Para No 8 is correct to the extent that Mujeeb-ur-Rehman, is still 

performing his duty as Bailiff in the court of Senior Civil Judge, 

Charsadda and the rest of para is incorrect hence denied. Actually 

Mujeeb-ur-Rehman was not implicated in the FIR regarding burning 

of court’s record, therefore, only his statement was recorded in the 

inquiry proceedings for the purpose of investigation.

5. Para No. 9 is incorrect hence denied. All the legal and codal 

formalities were complied with by the learned authorize inquiry 

officer as well as the competent authority before imposing the major 

penalty upon the accused official. Petitioner was given an 

opportunity of personal hearing by the competent authority as 

reflected in the office order bearing Endst; No. 7763-68/DJ-15/Chd 

dated 23.12.2006. Copies of Show Cause Notice and Office Order 

are annexure C and D.

6. Para No. 10 is incorrect hence denied. Show Cause Notice (annexure 

C) was issued to the accused official and the Petitioner was 

dismissed from service after recording of conviction and sentence by 

the Special Court Anti-corruption, Peshawar under section 

409/161/436-PPC and under section 5(2) of the Prevention of 

Corruption Act-1947 and held the accused liable for offences against

TODAY I3(iblic office/trust. Copy of the judgment is Annexure E. Detail 
s/ % reply has been given in preliminary objection No. 4 copies of 

judgntent of August Peshawar High Court and Supreme Court of
'■‘jf

Pakistan are Annexure F and G.

Deputy RsgiStraf
2 5 MAY 2019

i,‘

.1
7. Para Nb. 11 and 12 are correct hence need no reply.

r
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GROUNDS.

A. Para A is incorrect hence denied. Detailed reply is given in

preliminary objection NO. 4 and reply to para No. 10.

Para B is incorrect hence denied. Inquiry under E&D RulesB.

1973 was conducted in accordance with the rules on the subject. The

accused official was brought before the Inquiry Officer on each and every

date of hearing from the Jail in police custody.

C. Pare C is incorrect hence denied. The appellant was dismissed

from service after recording of conviction and sentence by competent court

of jurisdiction which was maintained up to the apex courts. The concurrent

conviction judgments up to the apex courts are irrefutable proofs of

misconduct and corruption of the accused official. Mere conviction in

criminal case is even a sufficient ground for imposition of major penalty

under E&D Rules 1973.

D. Para D is correct.

E. The appellant has exhausted his remedy before the Khyber

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, Peshawar and without waiting for their

proper decision; the instant writ petition was filed.

F. Para F is incorrect hence denied.

G. Para G is incorrect hence denied.

In view of the above it is, therefore, requested that the writ 

petition being devoid of any merits may kindly be dismissed with cost.

Resi ent

District & S^^ns Judge, 
VCharsaada.

FiLEOpDAY

Deputy'Registmfi
25 5^AY201^

s. !

i
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BEFORE THE PESHA WAR HIGH COURT, PESHA WAR,

WRIT PETITIONNO. 1658/2019.

Noor Shah AH, Son of Jamrooz Khan,
R/0 Sokhta Shabqadar,
Ex, Junior Clerk/Muharrir, Court of 
Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar Petitioner.

VERSUS

1. District & Sessions Judge, Charsadda
2. Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar. 
2. Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar

District Charsadda. ..............

—?.

Respondents.

IFFIDA VIT
^ tAenbcoe, C-c)

I, on behalf of the respondent in the subject writ petition 

do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the contents of the reply 

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that 

nothing has been concealed or kept secret from this hon’ble court.

Respondents

Mistoodb Ali 
Senior Clerk,

Sessions Court, Charsadda 
(Authorized on behalf of the Respondents) 

0301-9807897

I -erurT 
I' affirm--

i

-h A i
. f

f", ? ^ c.

^ ^ -

'""A"/).... fI
FILED TODAY i

. 1

Deputy Registrar '
2 5 MAY 2019 \

'U
■ i

I - -
I r.-j'-s.ia-M;.- •fj.
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IIATEMENT OF AI.LEOflTtnM
dpi‘\ r) \. fSsf

Whereas you accused official Moor Shah Al 

charged In a criminal
i have been involvtri'if^"

I case vide FIR No. 343 ,dated 31/05/2005 u/s ■ '
452/476/436/342/5011/148/149 PPG registered •t

■\

9t. P.Sj Shabqadar for setting 

le judiciai record of the

\

on fire and causing irreparable loss and damaged to the !

\
court Of Civil Judge / Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar.

✓ 7 .

And I being Authorized Offii
\
\

■ (

icer direct you accused official to put i 

are also required to state whether you

in any
written defense on 08/10/2005. You ar

wished to be heard Ir person.
I

✓ 7 s<A '
; (SHOAIB KHAN)

AddI; District & Sessions Judae-i, 
Charsadda / Authorized Officer’

. Dated: 01710/2005

t

*-
{

Sessions Court 
Charsudda1

7

•

I \
7

VT---

I

7

I 4'

7
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CHARGE SHEET' ^

IS f, Shoaib. khan Addi; Sessions Judae*-!, Charsadda duly 

Authorized- Officer vide order of competent authority 

Sessions Judge, Charsadda dated 26/08/2Q05, do hereby, charge you accused 

Official Moor Shah Ali Civil Moharrir attached to the| court of CJ / J.M Shabqadar as 

foliows;

appor.lted' as
/ Honou^abie District &i f

■ . That you accused along with your co-accused. Lihat, ■ as per confessiona!
statement, of accus ed, Raham Sher recorded by ;a Competent Court o.n 24/08/2005 

■ in case F!R No. 343 dated 31.'05/2005 u/s 452/506/342/436/477/1 £3/149 PPG at • 
P.S Shabqadar have entered, into a criminal conspiracy with .the accused Raham 

,, Sher for,setting on fire .official / iudiciai record of the court of Civli Jurlge / Judicial 
Magistrate. Shabqadar in consideration of Rs. 150.000/-!which In addition to criminal 

, -offence as leveled tn the FIR. is also-mis-condiict'within the meaning of section 2 

(e) of the NWFPGC'Vt. Servants (E&D) Rule 1973.. . 1.’.

And I hereby mforriied and direct that you will be inquired and proceeoed against on 

the above charge.
i v-^-7

f

■ : „ '<SHOAiBKHAN)
Add!: District ^ Ses.sions Jtidge-f, 
Charsadda / Atifhori-''ed Officer

R.O & A.C
22/10/2005

Have you heard and understood the charge so .framed, against yoi-'^ i
- . -- ■ -U' ;

Do you admit the ct arge so framed against you as correct? .
No. I am innocent I have committed 

conspiracy. •
yea . '

Do/want to submit a ny v/ritten defense? - 
I mN on my.answer/submitted m response to statement of allegation

. ■■ ■ " ' ■ "■

Q;
A: Yes
Q:
A: no offence and never entered ir-io any criminal

\

7

!fff Acctjsed Official)

• R.O & AC ■ 
22/10/2005 ■ Add!/District Si Sessions Ju. 

Charsadda / Authorized OFi/ er' '

. UA/7
^ssi'ons Court 

: CharsaUda

U’odent

-TT-^
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O^iCC 0^ tfvi.

lOiSI’RiCT ^ SESSIONS JUDGE, eMRS^DD«A
V ' • ■ A-w'ft \
( ^ 'fe'a\Ss

iim' (&
..i.Jn" Dated: /20'^\-. No: 77S^t’:' /D&SJ, Charsadda

From:
The District & Sessions Judge 
Charsadda

j

'/!
To;

Mr. Noor Shah Ali
Ex. Junior Clerk/Moharrir
to the Court of CJ-1, Shabqadar

/
7

SHOW CAUSE.Subject:

iMemo:
7

You are hereby directed to appear for personal hearing and 

explain your position regarding your enquiry/conviction on 23/12/06.

(
7;

\

dLM^^MOHY^UD-DIN MALIK) 

District & Sessions Judge, 
Charsadda

tH

7

;
i

Chuisudda
-'7

\

J

■*' 7

it;

;V

I\

7

■ ....— ....
■'"'O?'-.', .^1;.

. .. ijifSit rv.rTiS'^-.SnnSvoth’krr.ikCTiv’Cause Notice (Noor Shah AlO.doo

>.

r n
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DiS^riUCT S» SESSiGHS JtJDGE, CIURS^DB^

\■' -v? -^'"■
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An

IOFFICEORDERl
1 Clcrl<yMohanir inWhereas, Wr, Noor Shah Ali was appointed as a Junior

nominated by the co-accused for entering
\

\
\establishment of undersigned, who wasthe

accused for setting on fee the Judicial record of the Court of
into conspiracy with his cp-ac
Civil ludge-l. Shabqtdar and receiving bribe in this conneeutm,

he has. been tried by the Special Court Anti Conuption for the 

U/S 409/161/436 PPC and Section5(2) dated 21/08/2006 of

ion Avas also •

Whereas,
IB

charges leveled against him
ithe Prevention of Corruption Act and convicted, The sard order of conv.ct.on.

datedHon’ble. Peshawar High Court.' Peshawar vide judgment

conducted under (Efficiency •& Disciplinary)
Upheld by . the

'A
17/10/2006. In this respect an inquiry was

notice of show r.\‘completed on 18/12/2006 and he was served with a 

undersigned for personal hearing. Today he appeared and faded to prove
. Rule-1973y which was i

cause by the 

himself not guilty.

m
7/

.f-21708/2006Theiefore, he is dismissed from service.w.e

.4^

i MOflY-UD-DlN MALIK) 
District & Sessions .iudge, 

Charsadda

(GHULAM

,rnARSADDAnvmCF. OF rm DISTRIC TiSr SESSIONS JUDGE

/DJ-1'5/CHD Dated ■

\Endst: No

rnpy forwarded to:
The Worthv Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar
f he Senioi-Civil Judge/JM, Charsadda 
The Civil Judge/JM-I, Shabqadar

make necessary entry m thd service 
^ Jeeord oHrokial in aecordanoe wtth law and ensuos the recovery of salary. ,1 

paid to the said official after the date of conviction i.e. 21/08/.006. ,
The official concerned.

iMf-f
^-riCl"& Sessions Judge 

Cliaisadda

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

/
\. 6.

-'7

ji
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V'. r^Qurbof Bonior Si^ocknl Judgia, Anti-Cprj-uj?iio..rLN^Q!££4 

Peshawar. ' .

a

In tho

Case No.40 of 2005. 
Date of Decision, ;S| f hi

Sitfite Varsus:-
L.iaqat Ali S/O Shahkhel.
F^/0 Mirzai. Ex-Moharrir,
Court of Judicial Magistrate, ■

Shabqadar.:
'^^2. ■■ Noor Shah.Ail S/O Jamroz, ;

R/O SoklTtar, Ex-Moharrif,
C'ourt of Judicial Magistrate,

'Shabqadar.
.2. Raham Sher S/O'Sher Muhammad,

F^/0 Hajizai, now at Akbaf Filling. 

Station,

Saro Kalay.
4. Sheharyar S/O Shah Jehan, . . ' ' •

R/O Kotak Tafnao, Chowkidar,

C'ourt .of Judicial Magistrate,

Shabqadar., '

£i. • Sajjad (alias) Manay,
, S/O Purdil, R/O Haleemzai,

District Charsadda.

! '

I
.-v'

rU^2^:V''^ '

\

attested

■ JSX

Case FIR No.-343 Dated 31.5.2005 U/S 409/436/161/165; 

A/T82/PPC'read'with'5ection 5f2yPC Act of P.S. Shabqadar, 
■’ ■ Charsadda,'

Judgement:-

, ,, Present case pertains to the court of Civil Judge, Shabqadar
District Charsadda. Accorcing to the'initial information I'scorded on 

31.5.2C05| when Shnaikat Ahmed khan Civil Judge, Shabqadar

reached tha eouit in Ihe morningi Raiiim.Dad peon infcrmed him

»

If*,.

1

Court
dUu
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that the court record iiad been burnt that night. Thu presiding officer 
summoned Sheharyar ohowkidar and recorded his statement 
Ex.PWI/1, l-le stated that in the night of occurrence', while oji duly, 
at about 1^0 AM' he noticeid a noi.se from " corner'of the court 
premises and when he approached he was over-powered by some 

4/5 persons who muffled him and put him in a car present outside 

and took him away to an un-known place and . after soma time 
another person informed these persons that they had got the work, 
done. He was then taken to some-where, else and left him 

handcuffed arid muffled. That In the morning some passer-by kids 

released him and vidien he reached: to_ court he found door of 
inoharrlr office broken open and record of the court burnt. 
According tolinfs'ShelTafyar went to the police station and 

the local police.
The Presiding officer forwarded this'statement'of’Sheharyar 

chowkiclar under his covering letter [Hx.PW1/2, to the police station 

for registration of case. This report was taken as first information 

and case was registered as FIR No.343 Ex.PA u/s 

452/50S/242/436/477/148/1,49/PPC relying upon the information

informed

;
• provided by Sheharyar. ■ ’

Sheharyar chov/kidar was arrested as suspected offender. 

On the following day i.e. ;l .6.2005, ^ Sheharyar disclosed, that the 

■ narrations that he made to Ihe Presiding Officer and incorporated in 

the FIR were concocted and actLally he was not present on 

duly during the everitful night. His statement u/s 161 Cr.PC-was
taken after,throe days in custody.

.in course'of .investigation, police got a clue thateno local ’ 
proclaimed offendei Ashfa'g'was behind the incident, and '

■. . . that he and '.hls brother Adnan were on .friendly terms with
Raharn Shsr, chowkiaai of a filling station in village Sarokalay. in ^ 

course of enquiry as-directed by the Sessions Judge,, Charsadda, 
while reGording staterrient of court officials, name of Raham Sher 

came forth. At this, Liaq^t All Moharrir of the court allegedly asl^d^ 

Mujeebur Rehman bailiff, of the sarrie court to inform the said',

' Raham .Sher peqarding the fact . Mujeebur Rehman approached 

Raham Sher in 'his petrol pump where he ■ was ohowkidar at 

"sarokslay" and givn him the mosaagQ of the mohorrir. This is what.

f

j .

t

2
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was SLibsequQ.ntly’. disclosed by Mcijeebur Rehman bailiff in ‘ 
statement EX.PW3/1 recorded on 26.8.2005 u/s iS4 Cr.PC., •- ■

On 23.8.2005 Raham Sher was arrested ahd'oir 24.0.2005 
•' he was produced before the magistrate vide application Ex.PWS/1 

and he recorded his confessional statement Ex.PWI/4 u/s 364 

Cr.PC. In his confessional statement Raham Sher disclosed that he

■ «:

. had developed friendly relations with co-accused Noor Shah Aii and 

: Liaqat Ali both npoharrirs of court-of civil judge" Shabqadar, in
course of his civil suit titied Sarwar vs-Raham Sher^and that Ashfaq 

co-acct.ised wanted to poiice in so many criminai cases was raided 
fo, which Ashfaq suspected Raham Sher as police informer and
asked him (Raharh Sher) to end up the court cases pending against 
him any v/ay. According to this statement the accused Noor Shah 

Aii and Liaqat Aii were 'approached and a 'bargain' against, 
Rs.1,50,000/- was struck which amount was. paid to Noor Shah Aii
and after one day the record was burnt.

’ After recording this confessionai statement of Raharh Sher 
on^24.8.200^the accused Moor Shah Aii and Liaqat Aii moharrirs 

■were hiso arrested and sections of iaw 

161_^2/409/436/477/PPC read with section 5(2)PC Act.

On 25.8.2005, vide application .Ex.PW8/2 they both 

produced before the magistrate and after ojataining six days poiice 

custody vide application Ex.PW8/2 & Ex.PW8/3 they were admitted 

io judicial lock up vide Ex.PW8/4. .

were converted to

were

attested
It is pertinent lo mention that in the confessional statement of 

Raham Sher there is mention that 
Liaqat Ali were

accused Noor Shah Ali and 
_ approached for bargain, Raham Sher 

■ accompapied by Adnan.' co-accused brother of co-accused Ashfaq 

and.third person of .unknown'identity. In course of investigation the ^ 
accused Saj|a^as arrested as that “third person".

The investigation, was conducted, under the 

special team and after .completion 

submitted for trial., ' '

was

supervision of a 

of investigation chalian was

. Charge was framed against 

' Ali, Raham Sher in 

who were

accused Liaqa Ali, Noor Shah 
custody and Sheharyar and Sajjad Alias Manay 

released by them on bail. The other co 

and Adpan Were placed j/s
^-accused Ashfaq 

accused512 Cr.PC and ’all of the
•. pleaded innocence./

3
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The following persons were examined' as Prosecution 

v/itnessss

Shaukat Ahmed khat, Judicial Magistrate, Shabqadar 
as PW-1.';

2) Ikramull.ah khan, ASI, P.S'. Shabqadar.as ,p\A/r2.,
Mujeebur Rehman, Balif of ■the cburt ,.of judicial
Magistrate/CiviiJudge, Shabqadar as ;pW-3.
Muxaflar klian.SJ. P.S. Pabbi as.PW-^. ,
Badahah Gul, ASI, P.S. Kabli as PW-5.
Muahtaq Ahmed,. SHp.P.S. ■Mattani as PW-6:. •

7) Rahim Shah, SHO P.S. Charsadda as PW-7.

Hatndullah S.l. investigation P.S. Shabqadar .as PW-8 

- . .. one. Qamar Zaman was "aband"bned by the 

prosecution.

1).
-rf

3)

. 4)
5)

• 6),

• 8)

Statement of Abdul Mabood DFC was also recorded as SW-1.

After conclusion of the prosecution evidence .statement of 

accused u/s 342 Cr.PC recorded. Accused Raham Sher opted to, 
be examined on oath and also, wfehed to, produce, defence . 

evidence. His statement was . recorded on oath'. and ' one ■ ■■ 
Hamdullah produced by him was examined as DW-l. It was at this ■ 

juncture when the prosecution . requested for summoning of.
■ .of -Civil Judge, Shabqadar alongwith record
A i T 1 JblJ pertaining to civil, suit No.2a7/1 titled Sarwar Vs-Raham Sher and

the request was allowed. . >-

Co/tn; of hidso
produced copies of the relevant record Ex.CWl/1 

•'O conclusion of the ^statement of CW-1,. additional
statement of the accused 'Raham .Sher, Liaqat All, Noor Shah 

■01^ ' . . were recorded, .'It was ,this point when the

Riazur Rehrrian Moharrir was examined as CW-1 Who 

to EX.CW1/6.

All
co-accused Ashfaq also 

surrendered by then partial arguments in ■ the case has already 

been heard. It was .deemed .proper that he be tried separately and
was ordered accordingly. ...

I, have, heard'a,-guments advanced by the learned defence "

..counsel and P.P. for state and gone through the record with their 

valuable assistance.

• , . Shaukat Ahmed khan PW-1

Magistrate Shabqadar and the incident pertains to his 

PW-1 he gave account of the officials a-ftached to his court and the

was Civil Judge/Judicial 

couq. As '

1



Noor^Shih All, Moherrirs, Shoharyar 

M.jeebur Rehman Bailiff. The witness has
to registration of the 

chowkidar

.... ,,,..-^afmiiaKUl.lllMa.i.

lot includes' Llaqat All 
Ghpwkldar accused and

.

circumstances leading■ narrated the primaiy ...
' case. He cenfirmed reeordihg of statement of Shehao-ar
ExPWI/1 and its transmission to the police siaeon ^

covering letter Ex.PWI/2 for registration of case. 
he forwardeid a copy of poverlng letter to the Registrar, .
High court and second c.opy to his Sessions Judge for .nforma o- 

■ He is the Witness who recorded oonfessional statement of Raham , 
Sher on 2418.2005 Ex.PW1/4 and has confirmed,his signature and,

Ex.PW1/3' and. certificateEx.PVV'l./4, on memoseal of the {court on 
EX.PW1/5.1 The .2Witn0ss was subjected to lengthy cross

^'"'"'"n'oTurse of cross examination this.'PW pointed.out

■ that he had recorded 184a.PC statement_ofrMu|eobur Rahman 

■' ■fhe 'witness dented ' that he had supervised the
pW-3 also.

sed that he i-eGorded the statements as
investigatioln. rather stress, 
lllaqa Magistrate.'; In hi£;/cross.

seal of the court was affixed on
aatemenl Ex.PVJI/4 before recording the text and obtaining thumb ■

detail acGount .of the events

examination he rebutted the 

the confessional
suggestion that.

impression of the aocused. He gave
while reoofdlng this confessional statomenf according

and that after an hour time

to which the

accused v\'as produced'on.8.30 AM 
given for .ielaxatlon. Statement was recorded at 9,30 AM whio

lasted till Us AM. He '-“ted the suggestion thaU^^^^
in police custady since 21.8.2005 and that _

admitted that he did not refer the ,
i'fi©I'a-'P had told him that he was

Innocent. The, witnessM h.e was
accused for medical, check up ■ before and after, _.xecorg]jnp----

Cr.PG statement .of .
^7-;——
tl7l hidCO

fltfti (£ confessional Vstatement. About the 164
Muieeto RehmS Bailiff thjsj^sss rebutted the suoaes lon^ 

the statement Ex.PW3rt was.E£2yidSd tajuim-.and-lw^dept
obtained signature of MujeeburRehman_aa^ an

same or that he 

paper.
PW-2 Ikramullahi ASI is a marginal witness .to the recovery

memo Ex.PW2,'1 vide which' he as' l.O. coliected material

. mentioned in the memo, from the spot. He is also marginal witness

■ ■■' of to recovaiv memo Ex,P'VM2K vide which motor oycto No.PRR- 
1617 F.x.P-5 was taken into possession.

4./

0^ 5
■■
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bailiff of the couH of civil ' •-.PW-3 Mujeebiir Rehman is the • , u •

. in his examihation-in-chief recorded on oath he
recorded in his slatement Ex.PW3/1 

EX.PW3/1 recorded

judge, Shabqadar 
has reproduced the narrations
and confirmed his signature on his statement , ^ ■
on 26.8.2005. In his cross examination he stated he was p U

1 26.8.2005 and then^the statement was 

result of tortured and he_was forced to make 

accused, according Jp this witness hu 

in hand cuffs and was forced

V—•

^ kept under observation till

recorded which was a
‘the staternent against the

p rod u ced _befQie_tJie. .rn a g [stratel
_was.

■ to give false statement
pW-4 Muzafinr khan ASI was

Shabqadar during the relevant days. He prepared site plan
Sheharyaf chowkidar. He prepared

and.took into possession ash Ex.P-

incharge investigation of P.S..

EX.PVV4/1, on the pointation of 

the recovery memo EEx.PW2/1 

1 semi burnt files P-2, semi 
bottle P-4 front the .pot. He recorded statements of marginal 

witnesses of the recovery memo. .He arrested Shehaiyar and 

obtained his police custody. He photo graphed the scene.of

and recorded stetements of the locals jiving around.

Badshah Gul AS) is scribe of the FIR Ex.PA which

I burnt chairs P-3 and a broken 7-up

5 ■

, occurrence

PW-5
eg-istered on the basis of written report Ex.PW1/2.

Mushtaq Ahmed SHO submitted complete challan in 
examination he pointed out that the special

was r
PW-a

. ■ . . ' the case. I,n his cross . ... ■
; ■ . investigation team headed oy S.P. Investigation was constituted

after the remarks of the honourable High Court while hearing the
attested ball petition .of the accused and a note to this, effect has been ^ , 
^ • • 'Hamdullah PW-8. The witness

recorded In this regard by
emphasized that‘the; investigation was
senior police officers: like DIG Mardan, DP9 Charsadda, SP , 
fnvestlgmlon Charsadda, DSP Shaboadar and SDPO invostiBation . 
and has rabuited the .suggestion that cniy Hamdullah S.l. has . 
conducted the investigation and it was supervised by him (the

Parried out by a team of ■ .r
,.!,if7Tivi f I.

r
witness) alone. ' ^

PW-7 Rahim" Shah SHO remained associated with the '

..after when seotion 5(2)PC Act was ■ added. .The '

the investigation already carried out and which ^
'investigation 

witness relied upon 

was almost complete, . . !
.■■:r

i;|«

i3;^

'I
■* !
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investigation in hand, on' 25.6.2005. He arrested the accused

i lamdullah S.l. got

Sajjad, obtained his custody and on spy information arrested 

Raham Sher on 23.8.2005, who disciosed the names of the co- 
accused Liaqat Ali, Noor Shah Alt, Adnah and Ashfaq. He produced 

Raham Sher on 24,0.2005 vide application Ex.PW8/1 before the 

■ magistrate and got recorded his, confessional statement. He 

arrested Liaqat Ali and Noor Shah Ali on 24.8.2005 and got their 

police custody on 25,8.2005 from the magistrate op ^ applications

■ EX.PW8/2, PW8/3.<li PW8/4 and admitted both the accused to
■ • judicial locl< up without a confessional statement. This PW took into

• possession Motor Cycie PRR-16’17 produced by Imroze brother of 

the accused Noor Shah Ali vide recovery memo Ex.PW2/2. He 

also got recorded statement of PW-3 Mujeebur Rehman Ex.PW3/1 

u/s 164 Cr.PC and'got issued .204 Cr.PC warrants im respect of 

• accused Ashfaq and Ad.nan. After addition ,of .section'5(2)PC Act, 
ha handed over Investigation to Inspector Rahim Shah..

In cross examination the witness admitted that the accused , 

Raharn Sher was not medically examined but for the reason that he 

^ ■ was. produced for confessional statement within the" permissive
period Of detention. He rebutted the suggestion that the accused 

Raham. Sher was arrested on 21.8.2005. The witness stated that
iA.X'XjESX£l3 Sher was brought to the court for confessional statement at

8.10 AM and was produced before the court at 9.AM. He stressed •
^ ^hat the investigation was conducted under the supervision of

.r/u/.Investigation team. 'The witness disclosed that out of 13
pending, against the ..aCcufsed Adhan, Ashfaq, their father and

■ brother In iaw, five files were burnt. ■

In their"Btateiiie'ht recorded u/s 342 Cr.PC the accused

cases
.:rUi-C.0\ -PllO'f..•

I •

• Liaqat'Ali and Noor Shah Ali admitted their position aq Moharrir in • ■
the court but they denied any'link with the co-accused Raham Sher 

and stated that they kneW him in course of the present case only.
. denied taking of'the conspiracy amount of Rs.1,50roo0/- and

destruction of the record.- They termed 164 Cr.PC statement of 

Mujeebur Rehman Ex.PW3/1 and confessional statement' of

, Raham Sher Ex.PWI,4 the result of coercion, torture and pleaded 

themselves all out innocent. :

7
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• ^ In I'lis slalemenl u/5'"3^12 Cr,PC Sheliaryar acnased admitted 

his position as chowkidar and lie admitted hjs absence froth the 

duty on th.e eventful night but denied to be a part of the conspiracy..,
H.e termed , his statement Ex.PW1/1 as fabricated .one and stated ' •.

' ' '
the affixation of his tiiumb i.mpression on this statement 'a result of 

command of the controlling officer.

Accused Sajjad also denied any connection with the co­

accused Raham Sher,- Liacat Ali and Noor Shah Ai.i and also with 

Adnan and Ashfaq atiy link for the conimission of offence.

In his statement made u/s 342 Cr.PC and further.on oath u/s 

340(11) Cr.PG the accused Raham SherdOnied any familiarity or link 

with the accused Noor Shah All and Llaqat All or payment of any 

amount to the Moliarrirs. He alleges fiis confessional statement 

,Ex,PW1/4 to be a result of coercion and police' torture. He 

emphatically denied that he is a party to any civil suit pending 

before the civil court and specifically denied to be a defendant iri 

civil suit titled "S.arv/ar Vs-Raham Sher". He, however admits that 

he has got no enmity or ill will with the magistrate or police.

DW-1 Hamdullah has stated that Raham Sher is ,a trust 
worthy person of humble background having no' property or any 

civil suit and that, he works, with' them as chowkidac in the filling 

station since long. He insists that Raham Sher was arrested on
^ ^ 21.8,2005 from the filling station.
^ CW-1 Riazur Rehman has produced the. court record of suit

/v] . No.287/1 titled Sarwar Vs-Raham Shel^'^a brief account of which

has alreiady been given above In the reUwant para of the statement 
of accused Raham Sher.

Prosecution story^in' shortest term'tis that accused Adnan and' 
Ashfaq involved in so'rhany case#pending before the court some 

how persuaded the Eiccused Ftaham Sher (who 'was'In'good terms 

. with the co-accused kiaqat All and Noor Shah Ali Moharrirs of the ' ■ 
court) to manage an^ "end up" to the cases. They both (Moharrirs) 

struck bargain with hirn (Raham Sher) and, receiving^an,amount of

'■mS^ ■■ /'•

6 Rs.1,50,000/- from him, they, during the .night of 30 & 31.5.200&.set 

the case files and court record ablaze.-This lot of the burnt record

included five case.fiies of the accused Adnan and Ashfaq. Further 

that .the accused Sheharyar chowkidar of the"'court who was ■' 

actually absent fi'orn duty on the eventful night reported ■ a false .

8
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il wliii;li u:)uii I in (hOV 'iTii'.ni' n/i II in I inn.lniy In llin prnniiliiii; 

shape of FIR 343 of P.S. Sliabqadar was registered.
4 -

f'rom the produced evidence it is proved that the accused 

.Liaqat Ali and Noor Shah Ali were moharrir of tlie court, custodian.. . 
of the record and they were, the persons knowing ,well about the 

record. The accused Sheharyar chowkidar was supposed to be on ■ ■

'

duty and he was supposed to report the real position of the 

occurrence to the presiding officer even if he was absent fronn duty.

But instead of doing so the report made by him to tfie Presiding 

Officer and incorporated in the FIR Ex.PA subsequently proved 

false and he (Sheharyar) himself admitted it to be false.. There 

remains no room to doubt that the accused Sheharyar made a false 

report about the occurrence in order to cover up his absence from 

duty and to save his service career. Being so he deserves to be 

punished for that. f5o far as fiis role In the occurrence is concerned,
■ . it hovvever, begins with this and ends with this. He'has no role in i

■ ■ ■ ■ yfy

rest part of the episode. • , . ' ;

•, -So far as direct or ocular evidence is concerned thdre is non .
available in t^ case. Therei Is however Inculpatory confessfonal 
s.tatement Ex.PVV1/'4 on behalf.of the accused Raham Sher, from 

which he has subsequently retreated.,
.PW-I the magistrate who has recorded the statement and 

PW-8 the concerned i.O. have given an account of the relevant..
. circumstances in which this statement was recorded. These two 

statements cany no fatal contradictions inter-se or within. The 

accused Rahdm Sher was, per record, arrested, on 23.8.2005 and 

produced for recording statement on 24.8.2005. The alle.qations ■
EDAl^TECT'->J A

(7 titat he was nr.rpp.tpd• on 2005 and kept In lllennT'confinement 
for torture 111124.8.20.05; finds no support from some solid evidence 
There was no comolaint v/hateiosver during this period 

behalf of his masters In the fill.ng station one of whom appeared as 

DW-1 as well. No doubt the accused.was not medically examined 

during tfie process but (his does not mean that he was definitely '■ •
. tortured, l-le was immediately committed to prison 'do 24.8.2005

^ -------------- ■ , - . ' r,. . .

and there, is nothing recorded there about physical problem of the

oven on

.V ' ‘ ••

f.

accused if at all he was tortured. The justification, that he 

produced before the magistraie within the parnnissive period after 
. his arrest by police and for that reason he

!>■ was

A/
was not medically

.9..

r
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examined itself carries weight, in his statements the accused has 
categorically staled that he has got no, enmity or ill will with the 

magistrate who had recorded the confessional statement or with

the police who arrested him. .
While examining the circumstances o; this confessional 

statement a single contradiction between the statement of PW-1 & 

PW-8 was noted about the timing,. PVy-1 has stated that Raham 

Sher was produced at 6,30 AM while PW-8 has stated that he was 

prasontsd to the court at 0AM. PW-8 has however, stated that the 

accused wos 'broughl: to the court at 0.10 AM. Date is the same and 

. the difference is that of minutes which create no fatal doubt in mind 

rather reflect fairness of both the PWs v/hile giving statement on 

Oath. The circumstances leading to the arrest of Raharn Sher have 

been rgade .icJfiao-aitd-, &\Atz3r^ relevant whose statement was 

recorded u/s 164 Cr.PC during investigation. PW-3 has fully 

confirmed the contents of his 1S4 Cr.PC statement Ex.PW3/1 in his 

^amination in chief. Though in cross examination he has :ermea 

. this statement a result of torture and coercion whi'cn—is— • 

unbelieveable in the givigigvcircumstances. It is unbelieveable that a
• .t** , , ■ .

Presiding officer of the court would let police torture his own 

subordinate and would himself record his false statement on 

production by police. The witness was produced in his,well familiar 

environment before his own Presiding officer and it appears that tile' 
statement recorded u/s 164 Cr.PC and confirmed In .the 

, .^ examination in chief was na'tural and genuine while allegations put 

forth in the cross (examination as PW are not true, may be a result 
of fear, of local reyenge. This statement of PW-3 e.xpalins the 

background and circumratunoes in which the police initially made 

access to the accused Raharn Sher. it is a point that had the police 

being searched of some one to fill the blank, it had one Sheharyar 

and another Sajjad already arrested and in hands, available for 

compelling them to co.nfess but it was not the ease which support , 

the prosecution stand tl,iat-Raham Sher was a genuine case for. .!, 
apprehension and he gave confessional statement voluntarily 

^ , based on true account of facts.

. In course of trial it was also insisted upon by defence that 

the thunib impression of the accused Raham Sher was obtained on 

. blank paper and text of the confessional statement Ex.P’AMM was .

I
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. The orininel Ex.PW'lM give.no.'sucli visiblesubsequently filled up 
due iVom any angle rather it indicated othewise^When the original

sheet was anxiously examimjd with tliis view.
In statement u'/S

denied any familiarity with both these accused Liaqat Ali and Noor _ ^ 

Shah Ali and same is the case of the accused Liaqat Ali and Noor 

Shah Ali as reflected in- their statements u/s 342 Cr.PC. 

Confessional statement Ex.PW1/4 attribute origination of. the

342 & 340(ii) Cr.PC Ralutm Sher lias

friendly relation of the three to a court case civil suit'titled "Saiwar 

Vs-Paharn Sher" lnc'lcated in the'confessional statement. In his
Raham Sher hascourt statements recorded during trial, 

subsequently specifically and categorically denied existence of any 

such case Indicated In the confessional statement. Not only Raham 

Sher but also his witness DW-1 Hamdullah has’ also denied 

pendency of the suit stating that Raham Sher has a humble 

background having no landed property."
Statement of CW-'l, however leads us some where else. The 

‘ has produced record of civil suit No.237/1 titled ‘'Sarv^'ar Vs- Raham 

Sher” instituted on 11.4.2002.by SarWar khan and 21 others against, 
'Raham Sher S/o Sher Muhammad and 11 others. The record 

produced by this witness includes Register civil suit, Order sheets 

of civil suit No.287/1 "Sarwar ETC Vs-Raham Sher E 

and written statement of this case, certificate of reconstruction of . • 

the.file and special power of attorney of accused Rahahi Sher and 

his thumb-impressed Vakalatnama in favour’of Muhammad Fayaz 
, advocate submitted on 09.6.2005. This record proves ilt more than 

. " sufficiently that civil suit "Sanvar Vs- Raham Sher” is ponding since 

11.4.2002, Raham .Sher is’party as one of the defendants in the 

case and ho has been-'actively contesting it from th'e veiy begining 

' , by submitting his written sitatement and has engaged counsel there 

— in and that the case ’is' still pending after reconstruction of the file 

burnt down in the accident- Question arises that if the confessional 

statement la not genuine' then how this case was mentioned In his 

statejTient while it finds no mention on record of investigation before 

. this statement? in the absence of something to the contrary, tAe 

only possible answer t(? this can be that it was the accused Raham 

Sher who kriew about his case and he genuinely mentioned it in his • 

confessional statement. If contents of the confessional statement

TC", Plaint

... i .ttlliJ. .... ....r-.-r-v
Ai .t i-

|V
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. ,„a. Raham Sher developed friendly relations with co-aocused Noor,

Shah Ali and Liana. Aii Moharrirs in course of 
inconec. then the question that what prorppted Raham 

deny the fact of pendency of this suit against him Is of ®''®" 
,„,pcr.anc3. The only possible answer is that being mindful o e 
consequences ot this fact he (Raham Sher)^ needed this denW to,

' delinlt himself from .hM2saatuaedJjaaat AlLand Noo^ah Ali to

and he might' had done it 
r>f'nw-1 . and record, of,

' ■'

. f^ify the confessional ^statement
Guccessfully had toe notjifien-ataiemenl 

• the case produced..—. •
■'“'ItT^dditi^o this, statementof PW-3 recorded u/s 18<tCr.PC

as discussed above, irrespective of his

I

and given on oath, as 
unfounded allogatidna deposed In hla cross examination indicate

only known to the accused Noor Shah! that, Raham Sher was not 
Ali, Liaqat Ali rather he was dear to other staff of the court also as ■ 

.such Mujeebur Rehinan bailiff PW-3, conveyed him the message of 

’ Liaqat Ali when he was sent to hirn, as confessed in the statement

i

iof PW-3.'
statement of Raham Sher Ex.PW1/4 is

and there .
The confessional

corroborated by other facts and evidence as' discussed 
remains no .room to doubt that the inculpatry confessional

Sher Is voluntarily, genuine and natural giving .
Inculpatry fatatement of Raharn

account of . the facts. While assuming this.
i

.toconfeaeil'onal statement valid and geriuln© it can bo safely taken^

against all the three accused.
■ In the given circumstances, .the prosecution ' has 

.GD.proved.beyond doubt.that the accused Raham Sher managed to 

pay illegal gratification to tlie accused Noof Shah Ali and Liaqat All 
for an illegal, act to "end up" coi'.irt cases of Ashfaq and Adnan and 

I y he committed an offence punishable u/s 165-A/PPC; That accused
LlaqatAll and Noor 'shahAli.'both government servants

custodian; of thO'court record and had access to

PkI \

C^uri:
as Moharrir

.... . of the court were
that, accepted- the gratification as reward for •‘ending .up" of cases 

and 8Utasoquently‘'accompli&hed the tasll' by putting the court record^ 

to. firel They' therefore; committed an offence punishable u/s, 

409/161 and 436/PPC and being, goyt; • se'rvanks guilty of

liable to be punished u/s 5(2)PC Act as well.

• That the accused Sheharyar gave false information of the incident

«>

V-. misconduct, they are

. I2 •»•. .

; t
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v:. therefbre committed'be false and•which report he b(3lieved to

.,ence P—" prcs.ou.ion has

■ to be

■5- '■

So far as
proved n(5thing against him and he deserves

however

convicted and sentenced as under:-
• '

and SrOntonced U/S /lOO/PPC toThey boll'i are convicted ^ 
imprisonn-.eni for Five Years (5) l=!.l.with a fine of Rs.25.000/-

Five Thousand each) or-'in default thereof shall
1)

\
(Twenty

' suffer six (6) months S.I. each. •
convicted and sentenced U/S 161/PPC to Two 

' e of Rs.75,000/- (Seventy Five
2) They are also

Years (2) R.l. with a fine
in default thereof shall suffer One yearThousand) each or

S.I. each. • -
They are
Years (5) R.l. with, a fihe
each or in ckjfnult thcM-eof shall suffer Four (4) months S.l.

each.
•They are
Corruption Act, 1947 and sentenced to Thme_(3U,^

of Rs.1j3.000/- (Ten thousand) each or in

default thereof shall suffer Three (3) months S.l

convlcteo and sentenced U/S^seZEi^C to Five ' 
of R8.20,000/- (Twenty Thousand)

3) •

4

further convicted U/S 5(2) of the Prevention of
R.l. ., .4)

each with a fine
.each.

The aicused Ftqharn Sher Is convicted and sentancsd U/S
R.l. with a fine of

>//
■ 165-A/PPC to imprisonment for Two (:2) years 
Rs.10,000/- (Teli thousahci) or In default thereof shall suffer Jliree

Attested (3) months S.l;
The'accused Sheharyar Is

1B2/PPC to Imprisonment for Three (3) months R.l. with 

■STtoOO/- (One thousand! or In default theredi shall undergo 
month S.l. He Is present before the court on ball, he be taken, into 

, , custody and committed to jail for execution of sentence awarded to
concerned department to take 

.from his duty on the

convicted and sentenced U/S
a fine of 

one6

him.' It is (eft open to the 
departmental acUon against him for absence .from

night of occurrence6V'f' • -

13
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The accused Sajjad is honourably acquitted from the 

, charges levelled against him. He is on bail and his surety stand 

discharged of the liability.

All the substantive sentences of imprisonment shall run . 

concurrently. The convict shall have the benefit of section 382-B 

. .Cr..PC. for the period spent by him as under trial prisoner in jail.

The absconding accused Ashfaq has already been arrested 

and supplementary,challan submitted agairiL=it him and separate trial 
is going on.

The other absconding accused Adnan is declared as 

proclaimed offender. Perpetual warrant of arrest be Issued against 
him and ,the DPO cpncerned may be asked to enlist him. in the 

register, of proclaimed offenders. .

The case property, ash, files, and bottle be kept intact till the 

expiry of the period of limitation prescribed for appeal/revision. So 

far as Motor Cycle Registration No.PR,R-16d7 is however, 

concerned it is found that it has nothing to do with the,.present case 

and it was taken by I.O. in custody from Imroz khan brother of the 

accuaecl Noor Shah Ali. It be returned to Imroze khan S/o Jamroze 

khan against proper bond to the effect that it shall be produced if 
ever required by any court.

. File be con.signed to the record room.
Ahiiouhced.
Peshawar.

21.8.20C6.

ATTE.STED
■/),

ip.

Senli5rSpeci^udi^, 

Anti-Corruption NWFP, 

Peshawar. •V '
i A

Certificate.

Certified that this judgement consists, on Fourteen pages, 

each page has been corrected and signed by me wherever 

necessary.

. .

■ Senior Spe 

Anti-Corruption'NWFP,

P,@8hiwgir.

H
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Cr. Appe-si No

r o‘; -i.'CiarwI^a/strS1; L/aqat AH S/O Shahkhei R/O Mirxai,- Ex-Moharriit ■■?,-

Shabqadar. Prosontiy lodged in pistrici Prison/ Jail, C-.oarsajog
. ■ ' ■'.■}'■

2: -Noor Shah All S/O. Jamroz Ssph-tar, Eoidv-o'iiar:!:
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tfO

Cotjil- of Judicial

' MagislTciter, Shabq;-;d3r Ffosenliy iodcjed in DislTirt.
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t •
{
t {Appellants)I

• E R S U S

The State

Sf ' (Resr-cnden i \ u

P'.. Appeal agair.sSt judqemf-nt and order dated 2 S'33-2003 

of learnsiJ Senior Special Judge Anti-Ceoup!,

Peshav./'a3 whereby vvluie. convicung ■ , ■ • ;anh

under Section 403/-!6.1/436 PF'C anc :> J they 

both are senlenced ss!-

•:1) They both .are cor-victed and sn.,.u.--...• under 

Sect on JC/U Pf'C to impn,scr,r/. ■ . ’

{!3) R.I with a fine of f?s 25,603- five

thouoshd each) or i.-'i default thereof shsii suffer six 

(S') rviohtiis SJ each.

(?) They are, also convicted fifrd se-ntcficvvi under 

oochon T51 PHCTo Two yenrs {'.A ■< i V'lti' a line of 

Rs VS,000/- (3cvenl.y five Ihonsictei .evyV; cr. in 

defanlf thereof shai! suffer one year S.l 

■ t3) They arcj convicted and sentenc^i-d under Secuon 

, 4:}Q PPC lo rive yeuis (5) PL!- ■

Rn 20,00-0/- (Tvd'nfy thcusc-nch ■•':•• ■■. ve/aur, ■' 
Uiereof cho'i •.■>Litf5--‘ f-.r.'u.' {4) nic.-,-:.

(4) Tiiey are further convicted under Section 5 (2) of 

the Prevo.ntien of Corruption Act, T647 and 

sentenced to Three (3) years R.i each with a fine of 

Rs 10,1000/- (Ten Ihousarvd; each or in default 

.. thereof shall suffer three (3,- months -S.i each.
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■ are diretred ,

■ beamed Senior 

^^'l>ereby each

convicted ;ind'

l~Lz. Cr. Appeals. ■; 

against judgmennbrder dated
'^'C-OdO and 60’' of' 

' - 2006 passed !y,-
Special Judge Anti-Co-unnr>n NWFP Pesh

One of die appellants
’ f oor Shah AiiV. ; <

aeni^nced as uiider;-

J .IP's 409 PP6'

• clefliuir to suffer tl
lo 6 ycai'.s Rf v\ Hh 

iurtbey .six
a tuic oj Rs.p - 

months Sd,
^'00. -or n;“ I

M

U.hs'lO hppr',

c^cffau|ftosuffern<r(n<.-
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I

' “ R.I- plus riuie
'>fR'00,000--or,„

4 months S'J.
4. ^"^5(OoOh.P,CAc,.i947,o. 

'^^■'0.0»0Ao,Aude(s„p,osu,>ef ve.jrs p / 

till '.ha
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■ aiondis Si.5.
-Appellant Raham Sf 

? 65-A/ppc 

.default to
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Since >'^otii (he appeals i 

fninsaction an,j
)‘^ve,urisc!i onr of >^>ne and (he

"^^l?ugned judgjTieru/ordcr
P^^PO^e to dispose if hot! the comrM

by th,s
iheref.;)]-c, f 

judgment.
< y*'3. BriePy stated 

and Ashfaq involved i
die pi'o.seciition■ '-'ase js that accused .Adiian 

■ Pefore the Court some
in sô many cases peridins t \

\

*n good tenusthe \m'rh

^h Mohairirs of rite 

np • ;o the cases. Both r!;e

con'mcted-appelJants Lit
-laqatAlland Noor Skah ,

f

manage an “end
Court at Shabqad 

hdohanaV

ar, to

concluded bargain ivill, Rsha 

"fRs. 1,50,000/-f,

30"’ & 3 I "

■5

tn Sher ■appellant and recei\;ii;*an
™™hn,, ihey dun„gAe„„h, bence

P, '^-^ ‘^^e Pornt record'included
set the case fi] os and court room ablaze. This or

five caae fiies of ibe accused Aanan anf:^

-»re. rbe appe„a„i Slfcr Choivbidar Of iiie c

'' v.'ris registered at P^$

■ Ashfaq. Further^

case i;

... I of the Prevent

Siiabqadar vide F[R ;
iOn ■Act, 194:j

■?-A daied\.i.'31.5.2005.i

4. ■ The"'■nvestigatiop was conducied and
>

submitted for trial.nn'estigation .dialJan

During the-

was
5.

course of i

^dcollants, Sliehreyar Cbowbdar 

Shabejadar (noi appellam before

"icesligation 3pa„ fioni die iHrec' ■ 

of Hie Court ludicial .Magistrate
Iliis Court) and Said,d were pin ,r,ai.

- 'Chufsaddu

mt■ \ •

i ■ •j ■ ■ -
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• / c;;e corA'ictsd as stateathe latter one was acquitted and the appcliaius■v^
:

above.
In order to establish its; case the i.>rosecunon exan'aned as 

. as 8 witnesses. They have stated about the .pcrtorinance ntade

appcllams. 'Acre

3'42 Cr.P.C. Out-of.them appellant Raham Shcr opreu to

!

I 6..
a man>

The statements ol theduring the invesligation.

IS • recorded u/s%I e\'idence. HiSbe e.Karained oh Oath and also wished to produce dc.tencc

H-amduhah was producer! by

Niol'iarrii' oi the (. ou;'-.

})roduced the record

statement on Oath was recorded and one 

■ him as D.W. 1 .-■On the request of the pfosecurmi;

ga

of Civil Judge--Shabqadar was-examined v'

Civil Suit,No.287/1 tilled "Sarwru Vs. Rafiam Shev

.0-

pertaining to

/••ty th-,P.C. die appedahi?Tn their statement recorded

Shah Ali admitted tbems.:i\-es to be h-loharrp-i m

us/.

• Liaqat Ali and Noor 

flic Couth but they denied any link with the cpi•'cilani Raham Shcr ar.J

case onl-r. fiie>of the pre.seni.stated that they knevv him in courser

denied taking of the amount of Rs-1,50,000.'' and desirucriun o

Re-nnan' placed r

me

Oilrecord. They tenned the statement of MuieeDur

Eix^AV.3/1 and'confessional statemcm ot Raliam ^''herrecoi'd as

• Ex..P.W.l/4 being the result of coercidi 

• didne-t plead guilty to the charges and claimed tnal. . '

'MnSahrullah Khan,'-Rdvocatr Ac iea;-ned counsel u

roi'iUte. and ah die apiie.! i ■. ■

O8.

It.appefants in Cr.A. jNo.uu//zuuo arguco u

voluntary and it was extorted. Shaukat Ahfaad P.W'.l teas compiaina 

in tVu; case, therefore, be should not ha-\-c iccoidcu 

statement of the accused. The fhinnb impression

: t.:‘ > ; t iw I

;! •

die colll■'es^i>.■;.u

of Raham Six
I

I

1

■k ■ -gxAKiiNefi

W"

Rltd.tlttiWPA 'y.A'- ____4: .
T '
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appellant was obtained on phnii papcj'. He was ah'eL'ted on 2 1
'.■■■■!’■

’«i

/ whereas he was shown to have been an-esteld on 2|.8.2006.

■ It was also argued that the allpged confessional statement 

was produced by the police and copied, by the Court. Complainant

■f9,i

I\
!

.Shaukat Alimad was complainant in the,case, therefore, legally he could
; I

not have rccor led the confessiona'l staterneru.-

. ■It was-also ,argued that the 1.0. P.\V. 8 adimited that10. \I
i ,\t

aceu.sed was given'back to police after ;recOrdihg his confessional 

.statement for;])Uttiiig the accused to Judicial lock! up. The accused N\'as
• i

never sent to Doctoi; for examination before or after recoding the

\
'\

A

\

confession, which could not have been done legally.-

It was further argued that .except the retracted judicial 

confession there is riothing on record to connect,t’oe appellant R-aham

■ ■ II.

Sher with the (iase. He added that the 1.0. was Sb and the requirement

of Section 5-A of the P.C. .Act is that the 1.0. sltoutd be of the rank of
: •

Inspector.
:.w

'i. Mr.Abdul'Sattar Ivhan, Advocate' tb.c leanied counsel for 

(he appellants in CfijAi No.fi69/?fl'0'b'argued rlv-it, evrrp.r the reiriicscd 

eVntfession. 'of appeliaht Raham Sher. co-accused.of other appellants^

there is no corroborative piece of evidence available on record to

■ ■ ■ "9 , . ■. ■

connect the apitellaot.s.'with the commission of offeitc-'.

It was also argued that the confessional statement was u\ er

12.

13.,

zealous, hence not worthy of credence. Relianceplaced on 1951

air. Oudh 92.

■J'-fc further argued that no dcpattmcnial 

conducted. He added chat 28.5.2006 was tire date of irutrriagc of N'oor

14. Cix'iiu'.v was

\

An•v.

i;

q^fr.rr. ■^sions Court
Chursadda'.
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other Secrion of iSection 436 PPC no.■ Shah Ali and except
‘v_ .

/ applicable to the present case. ■ ,
Mr.Muhammad Ayw Klian, the learned DAO appeanns : ^

frankly conceded that Hhankat Ahmad P.W.lnai

in the case, therefori lie sheOd. nov have recorded die •

15.

for the State has ^’er>

the complainant in 

confe.asional staienaent of the accused..

He further statcd.at the ijrar that there ivai no corroborat e
' /•

of evidence'available on record to connect the appellan.ts wiih.the

1

16.

piece

comnnsnon of the offence except thb retracted confession of appellant
I
!I

Iflaham Sher.

. I have heard the learned counsel tor the appellants

penised the available record. . •

The argument of'the "learned counsel tor tiie appellan'. dia-.

the eru re ins'estjgation was conducted. 1'

(P.W.oi who was not.authorized under secuor. 

a force in it. The contents of Section 5-A of fir 

hereunder for convcnience:-

aiio.
17.

18.
llamdullni-.. it-jn?pcc;o;'

A-A oi PC Ac! !9-i' has 

ibid Aci are reproduced

‘•Ndtwifhstandiug anytliing contained in die Code ot 
Criminal Procedure, 1898 (Act ot 199S). no oOlcer beloiN 
the . rank of (Inspector) sKali investigaie an>- offenctr 
punlsiiiible under any of the sections of the Pakistatr Penal 
Code; (Act X.LV .of 1860), nientinned In Section 3 or an>

“ A without an order df a
ari'cst therefore

offence punishable under Section 
Magistrate of the fir.st clas.s’ or uiake an 
withoiit a warrant,”

\

The perusal of the record reveah iP.at on l egibtranon ot uu;

;n'. e.bin:ati-on or' ilu"

49. ^
f

case, Muzafar Khan. AST was enUiisied 'vhh :!ic ; 

case.;He prepared site plan Ex.'P.W.4/l, on 

Chowkid'ar. He prepared the recovery mcfv.o h.x.lTV.j 'l and. took into

ihe nointation o.f Shek.ui'Nu:

possession'as Ex.P-1, semi burnt file? P-2. bOiic burnt chairs P-3 ana a
/

I

;
\^pWinteiident 
Sessions Court 

CJiursujtiiifi

. 'u'’ •X;. v.y m (-
Ox

71
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brokiin 7-up bottle P'4 from the spot. He recoj’ded statem'";';,-: 

marginal witnesses of the recovery memo I-Ie an edited Sliehaio’ar am;
i

obtaiaed his police custody. He photo giaapiicd the scene of occurrence

V.’;

L
li

and recorded statements of the locals li\ iii'.r ;(.i'0uml.
- ./•

■ 20. It was on ■25.6.2005 that the nn'estiaation of tlie case vas

■handed ever to-. Hamdullah, Sub-Inspector '(P.W'.St. He arrested i!-.'.

accused Sajjad, obtained his cirstody' and oi'i spy information arreste-j 

Raham Slier on 23.8.2005, who disclo.sed the nain.es of the co-accused

Liaqat Ali, Noor Shah AH, Adrian and Asl'ilaq. He produced Raljam 

Slier on 24.8.2005 vide application Eot.P'A’.&.-H before tlie Magt-Siratc
-.r'

and got recorded .his confessional statement. He arrested Liaoai .Ali am.:

Noor shah AH on 24,8.2005 and got then imlmc custodx' on 25.S.20f'5 

from die Magistrate on applications Hx.P. W .0 2, P.W'.S/? and P.W.s u 

and admitted both the accused to judicial ioch up witliour recordmg

their confessional statements. This P.W. tc-c-k into possession Moto:

.Cycle. PRR-161 7 produced by hin-oz brotlie.r u 

-Ali .vide recovery memo Ex.PW.2/2. He a::.io got recorded siatemcni cf 

P.W.3 Mujeebur, Rehinan Ex.P.W.3/1 u/s !.o4 Cr.P.C. and gof'issued 

warfant is 204' Cr.P.C. against accused A.^hfacf ain.d .Adnan.' .Affer 

• addition of section 5('2) PC Act.' 194, he handed over un’esugation to 

Inspector R.ahim Shah,

r the accused Noor Shai'.
'■•y

21. The above nientioned position wo.i.f.! reveai mat the eniim

investigation of the case had been co.mp!.c:Jed by .Muzafai' Khan. .A.Sf

(P.W,4) and Hamdullah SubHnspector {P.'-V ,i d this pi1 ; A 10m

none-of the senior officials as directed by High Court were associated

with tliij investigation.

V--,

firylifiTenii^l
S'l
Sessions Court 

CUursudda
Y-''"
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■ 22. This Court while; deciding ' ihe h;„| 

accused Shehreyar I,ad in clear wordsidireced:-
r\ ^ppliccirion of oo-fMm

investigate cogni>,abte3”5esVow'- Tnh'ce to prompti,
culprits. CrtnKrs Of ^ '“V hands
very seriously by if For invec- " consitlered/viewod 
InvestigationVcLr ; t” ‘"''“''Snrion of this e.

but none has 'Xn a !!Lfirrr‘'
-cgtlrd. Thus the pftr^TV" 'b-
performing its statutory oWi3,io;’ ' r * P 

to express serious dispiday ' *
Agency in this 
Provincial Head 
con.stitute a

on

case Team of

:ior

^-reo™.,n.,.o,eofi,^£r
Team of h1gMy eyW?”'"''''’'' '* ‘^"'^“ed to

■ the investigation of this case on n “"S^btig Officers for
: nil the reai cnipri "t"' nnd

. 'vherever they are Thh t
™-T...n„ti„,t'„frenmnthm'""'‘-'‘
-tpervise o,Jpr“„g::™:?t„^“':”:.

(0 be so constituted and Jha "d!'®" ' “'■^ 

concerned day to day proo'ress id ^PO/DIC
tlctault on: the p-lrt if fhe'’insesfi» ' 'l'”l«iou
police oflioer would be senouslv'w ^
^he delinquent officer sliali be
•-•e.s.sion,s Judge who shall -* ‘^^-''-ording to !c,^v i,y the
^ 'ouri promptly. Registrar of thifrv Mi'sli
pursue the matter so that the Team of>^ ' P^'-sonaily

to the District
iiidure or deliberate omission of nnv 
all concerned would not be toIerr,r /” diepaft of
^^f^e^tern aciion aoabm^he do^pf Court would

fhnt in tbetcourse ft-e i - to reiiiafl^^
Tram reasonably require fivabrf ''ivestigi'iioii
Ih Uher i„fe,Vog:nion“'Jbe l.ctido.&^

JilJS regard”.^ piaqa AingistVa^^^^^^

1

to trace our 
arrested

Agency is oiv^n 
J^ccuinpli.sh the task.

and

shall
'errs

or

,v.

; • ;
:• I

J^vestigaling A cenev ’y :>:c ic^u-nca SHsions '

ii' JC^ard ro ' 

mvestiga::om as irenuoned'■ 

conducted by un-uthon^ed 

-A of the Prevention Act,

o«Abour ihedncc«o.,s ofiK,sCou>tv-Uidge Charsadda 

, d)e eonduct.orthe 

in detail above 

violation of Section 5

, T
ipyesrigation. The entire

1

'•vas,. therefore.
persons in

11^47,

■Si ft^nietnteiii 
Se.ssions Court 

Charsiuida

'tTM

f. ' 1
• ■*.

•••. .
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4 24. The occurrence in 5'he case in hand
oot \eirntssed ' ■ 

\vho inrbi

■’'iagisn-aieS.'abqadarP.ii-

‘■^oy person. It

SJjaukat Ahmad lOian Ci^ 

abour the

'vas Shelveyar Chowfcjdar of the Coar,.
4\.

'T iJ ^hidge/judibia] I 
i

recorded ndc
:

occurrence, vvlio 

Chow'Iciciar Bx.p.WM/i- -stsiemci, of Sliel„er,,: 

r^neto-Poiiee Stat.oi,

■ A copy o/'dhj

I

•A iransmirted the
his onde:covering letter J3X.P.W.I/

said letter
'1 for regis,,!.,

was ■ Knt(othcRegisira,.of,i;,5
Court, where.is copy of ;| 

'■sadda for informanor,.

Same '■vas addressed to the Sessions Judge Ch.c 

■ case of the
25, T)]e

pTOseciidcn . rc^^K-es
around“«os.ona, a,a,enact,. n,ade by R.aban

Mi.Satcemii;,;.

d nj'n argued that h

Advoc.ite the Jea
iTJed .counsel representing;'

e (Raiiai:; 

^in-esred on 21d.d005,
V. nrre.sfed 

v-'a.s tortured:

produceci on.

'^^\2J.S,2005, but

^ofocoerccmnrakethcconfcd

w as sho\
He ■ r.v

siaretnenL hcjice

^J«dict=iMaj„rra,e:„.i„uas

C'ces tti as to tvherbrrl

he
24.S.2005 before Ht

' c complain.,,., case, The question tba;

confessioii wluch

So far

liiewas retracted later on by 1^: o- 4 as vdiun ••-. ;
or ndr’f' 

nor art iota of

as the. ^'ecord'of the' case iŝ concentedf rh
"cepi the statement of HamaitJiab /y ; 

'>" 21.8.2005 rather the

on 23.8.2005.

evidence

va.s airesred
.’•"cord supports this versr:

coiifessionai
‘4 h.e w ait'csied ' 

^<aham Sher
hi his

statemenr E.x.p.W. j 4
PPelianta

narrated, as to Jto;v 

«»'Ci LiaqH
he Came i-

•Shah Aiii>
i^ioharrn-s of the

.-•HT "
Courr, He c^'^o adnjirred’having received Ri: !';50,OOG/- h' ■ ■

rom acettsed a ' 

pending in ..the Cc 

S he.retracted

^^anan and.Asnr:whom so many cases, were 

recorded u/s 342 Ct.P.C
Cl;'!.

Statement

c^^ion ande\ en went 10 the c.^tent that there
was jio case jpending hnn andt

..OdG
ifis-SiMSSSa IsBiSS 'ft J/iipcrintc’iuletU 

Si’.syi(hiy Court^ -.t.
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thaf the two Muhamrs 

part of the statement

named abovei ■ were no 'i<nou-n to him, bur thi.sjs^\

beh'cd b3ethewas
pmsecmion by producing Ziaur

. Rehmati C.W,I,\v)k,

■No.2o7/i titled “ 

there

,!
produced the Court reeU uiih

regard to suit.1 . f j. •'
Sardar Vs, Raham Shed 

liaison between Ra)
’ andhin order 

and Moharrirs.

to- show, that 

rite proseciition 

ns P.W.3 whose

1^.
was

lam Sher at

^njeebiir Rehman Bailiffexamined
of the Court

I

recorded as Ex.F.\V;3

I
confessional statement was \

\on 26.8,2005. hi

accused/appeiJant I
fis confessional 

Muharrir had directed 

name had

statement he stated that 

him to infor.m Ralia
■laqat Ali

m '.SJrer t'ccu.sed that liis
appeared as an

information to R.aham SI

^> cept the

accused in the case, on uhich he
n-ansmirredthe said i

ler,
26

confessional
aocusod ,ind Mujeetiur Re(„mu P.w,

statu,nans of Raha,,,

J there is no oihcr coiroboraii \'e
piece ofevidence to connect the

accused appelants with the commission 

vmrth mentioning that Muzaffai ‘ot the offence. It is" 

who initiated the ir; 

not t.'ihe into

■■ bui-ri( files P-2

i.r Khan ASl p.W.a '

investigation and prepared 

die broken./bui-nt locks..' 

i^ernt chairs P-J3 and broken 7

^^ife plan Ex.P,\V.4/j did
■

po.s;;ession

i-u;) both,. P-u „,,s ohK
A

recovered from the 

•Staff membei-s

ispot. Although the thumb impressions, of ail rhe

fwere sent to tile .expert; but the mpen, of ,the s:mi
Examiner was m negative.

®f£STbt: 27. The confessional statements of accused Rah 

Rehmttn tf'w.3) Builiff of the Court
lam Sher and

wer^ examined b\- 

juoge, Jaoge . Magistrare

■i ,Shaukat Ahmad 

Shabqadar, who

^han (P.W.]) Civil J 

wis admittedly complamam. 

, complainant he sJiould nor have recorded fhei

in the .case. Semg

r cbnf-v slatemenrson,:

htfement

" X

Smcrtu 
\iiisions. Court

k ■

kMU
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anc! should have referred them: to sorine other Judicial Ivla^istratc i.•

• doing the needful, but he did

coniplmnant and was, therefore, an iiiteresied party in the case and 

recording of their confessional

lot cat e that he. who w'as'tlr
i

X

I

stateiTients '•■'.ould weaken the
I \

pro.secution case. The investigation of the e 

detail was not done
as mentioned abo\-e in ' ^

■ I

as per Section f-.-\ ihe j\o'. 

directions of this Court by a Team of investigato- s 

dated 31.10.2005. All these factors led

Act and

ni the light of ordc.- 

me to the irresistible conclusion
}•

that there;■.

are weaknesses in the.prosecution case, but keeping in t iew. .,-b

the confessional statement of Raham Slier accused, the gravity of the 

whereby nor only 5 dies of the casesoffenc'e committed by the accused,

of Ad nan and Ashfaq, his brother, 

pending’against them and 

Raham Shei"’

■out 01 1 i cases of serious nature 

one case file of sim No.2STi "Sarwar \^s,
. I

were burnt and all those files 

■ burnt -.vere amanged in such a manner tw' riie
Inch were intended (o be 

■ ' ■ "......................................... ■ ............................................ \

rvro MuhaiTirs so tliai i;' 'I
fgrgf could Ia,er b. cx.:n»u,5hed rfcose nlelshould

mairna

one air

They^ shall be set free if not required i

trial Court with regard to the ab.scondi

-s-.

reduce the '

iVr'sdy undergone bv them. ; •
■”v. r

m any. other c.3se; The order of .th.e 

ng accused shall remain
learned

■» „ •

■ .MV/'t
mract and similarly separate challan 

^hall proceed- further i

submit ie.j against the a'cciiied
: i :

rm accordance with
.f-'

.Announced;
Dated 14 I ],2Q06. ■

C
\ s /)(

C 1.;;
/■

/•
■A

T' . £U,
Pesh?-K'ar r:::.

■tlE COPY

j*.

V'lli ... . _...__fe.i •■’eshswaf
s-;iv.v,, 75 Acts Ordar

»'i.
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PAKISTAN
(APPELLATE JURISDICTION)

•si-

PRESENT
MR. JUSTICE SARDAR MUHAMMAD RAZA KHAN 
MR. JUSTICE NASIR-UL-MULK ■

I

CRIMINAL APPEAL NO. 279 OF 2008
(On appeal from the judgment of the 
Pesha-war High Court, Peshawar, dated 
14.11.2006 passed in Cr. A. No. 569 of 
2006)

AppellantsLiaqat Ali and another

Versus

RespondentThe State

For the Appellants: Mr. Noor Alam Khan, ASC 

Qaii Abdul Rashid, ASC
-

For the State:

Date of Hearing: 14.9.2009

JUDGMENT

a NASIR-UL-MULK, J.- Tlie appellants, Liaqat Ali and Noor 

Shah Ali, serving as Moharrirs in the Court of Magistrate/Civil Judge, Shabqadar,

at the relevant time, were convicted by the Senior Special Judge, Anti-Corruption,

NWFP, Peshawar, under Sections 409/436/161/165-A/182 PPC and Section 5(2)

of the Prevention Act, 1947 and sentenced to various terms of imprisonment with

the maximum of five years and fine on each count. The sentences of

imprisonment were ordered to run concurrently. Their co-accused, Raliam Sher,

was convicted under Section 165-A PPC and sentenced to imprisonment for two

years with fine. The fourth accused, Shelireyar, Chowkidar in the same Court, was

convicted under Section 182 PPC for making false statement and sentenced to 3

■ months R. I. The fifth accused, Sajjad, was acquitted for want of evidence against , 

him. The appellants assailed their conviction and sentences before the Peshawar
i

High Court, Peshawar. Vide judgment dated 14.11.2006, their conviction was

upheld whereas their sentences of imprisomnent were reduced to already

'

up'-oiWCouit m P&imlan

i
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(5, 2Cr. A. No. 219 of2008\
^ /•

undergone. Leave to appeal was granted to the appellants on 11.8.2008,VA'

t essentially for perusal of the entire evidenc’d. ■

On the night between 30*" and 3L‘ May, 2005, a fire broke out in 

Court premises of Civil Judge/Magistrate, Shabqadar. On the morning of 3L‘

supposed to be on night duty, inade

%
/ . 2.

the/-

May, 2005, Sheheryar (Chowkidar), who 

a report to the Magistrate, Shaukat Ahmed Klian, stating that during the previous

was

night he heard a noise from the comer of the court premises and when he

proceeded towards it, he was over-powered by some persons, who had muffled

their faces. They took him away to an unlmown place. That when he returned in
' /■

the morning, he found door of the office of the Mohanir open and record of the 

Court partially burned. On the basis of this statement recorded by the Magistrate, 

registered against unlmown persons. During the investigation, it 

found that one, Raham Sher, a Chowkidar of nearby Petrol Pump, acting as agent

wasFIR was

for two brothers, Ashfaq and Adnan, who had a number of cases pending ,in the 

said Court, had approached the two appellants so as to arrange the destruction by 

burning of the record of their cases. Raham Sher made a confessional statement 

and disclosed the above fact that the appellants 

deal. On this information the appellants were also arrainged as accused.

We heard Mr. Noor Alam Klian, ASC for the appellants and Qari 

Abdul Rashid, ASC for the State and perused the record.

The learned counsel appearing for the appellants contended that 

the only evidence against the appellants was the confessional statement of the co­

accused, Raham Sher, which itself was insufficient to sustain the conviction, of the 

appellants. That the said confessional statement also suffers from infirmity in that 

the Magistrate who recorded the confessional statement was also complainant in 

the case on whose complaint the FIR was registered. It was argued that in the 

absence of any other evidence, the prosecution case must fail for want of 

sufficient evidence.

3

paid Rs. 150,000/- for thewere

3.

4.

/•

The learned counsel for the State argued that the appellants were5.

involved in a heinous crime of the burning court record of which they were the

ESJEDATT

>y' f"afeKrlan
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: W
That the appellants have already been dealt with leniently by the High 

Court by letting them off after serving the sentence already undergone.

Shehreyar, Chowkidar. of the Court premises who was to be on 

burnt, had come out with an unbelievable 

and then let off after the said 

work has been done. This statementhtself

custodians.

I/ 6.

duty on the night when the record 

story of being abducted by unlaiown persons 

abductors were informed that the

was

indicates his complicity to some extent in the incident. The story of abduction was

at the relevant time. Theintroduced in order to explain his absence from duty 

beams were in fact spilled by Raham Sher who acted as conduit between the

appellants and Adnan and Ashfaq, two brothers, whose cases were pending before 

the Court and the Police. Raham Sher was Chowkidar in a Petrol Pump and 

according to him the appellants were paid Rs.150,000/- for arranging the files of 

of Ashfaq and Adnan together in such a manner that they could be 

destroyed with ease. Wlien the record was put on fire, five of the cases pertaining 

to the said two co-accused were the ones which were the first to bum.

The confessional statement of Raham Sher was voluntarily made 

and there is no reason to discard the same. It otherwise rings true. The argument 

behalf of the appellants regarding the complainant being also the Magistrate, 

recording of confession has no merit. The Magistrate being Presiding Officer of 

the Court whose record was burnt was performing his administrative duty to 

Police about the incident. He had not taken any part in the

the cases

' /-

7.

on

inform the

investigation of the case himself He was not, on this ground debarred, legally or 

account of propriety, to record the confessional statement of the accused in theon

case.

The confessional statement of Raham Sher gets support from PW3, 

Mujeeb-ur-Rehman, Bailiff of the Court, who was sent by the appellants to inform

8.

Ralram Sher that he was being investigated in the cases. Further more, it was only

position to put the files of the cases of the co-the appellants who were in a 

accused together and in such a manner that they would catch fire first. In the

circumstances, we do not consider that the concurrent findings of the thi'ee Courts

- ^
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warrant reversal. The appellants have already been dealt with leniently by<s
7

reducing their sentences of imprisonment to already undergone, keeping in view; %

the heinousness of the offence, the appeal is dismissed.
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IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT. PESHAWAR

W.P No. 1658-R/2019

Fixed for 29-10-2019

District Judge & OthersNoor Shah Ali versus

INDEX

■ 1

Description of Documents Annex PageS.#
Memo of Rejoinder 1-21.
Affidavit 32.

4-10.Judgments of Supreme Court of Pakistan "R"3.
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Through

Saadullah Khan Marwat 
Advocate,
21-A Nasir Mension, 
Shoba Bazar, Peshawar 
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IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR

W.P No. 1658-P/2019 .

Fixed for 29-10-2019

District Judge & OthersNoor Shah Ali versus

REJOINDER

Respectfully Sheweth,

Preliminary Objections;

Not correct. Petitioner approached the hon'ble court with clean hands.1.

Not correct. Petitioner has cause of action as he was removed from 

service for no legal reason.

2.

Not correct. No estoppel ever exists.3.

In response to para No. 04 of the comments, it is submitted that by then 

petitioner has completed the sentence and after its completion he was 

released from the Jail.

4.

Petitioner has locus standi and cause of action as his services were 

terminated for no legal reason. He never admitted the guilt.

5.

Hum f\ \

26 OCT 20W
ION FACTS

After going through the comments regarding facts, the same were not 

as per para wise reply to the paras of the Writ Petition;, On perusal of the 

same one cannot know as to which para is replied by the respondents: 

The E & D, Rules, 1973 were not applicable to the case in hand.

GROUNDS:

The grounds of the comments are incorrect, while that of the petition 

are legal and correct which are again re-affirmed. The impugned order 

was given retrospective effect which is illegal as per the judgment of the 

apex court. Such order becomes null and void, illegal and ab-initio-void 

in the eyes of law.



&

V
2

It is, therefore, most hUmbly requested that the Writ Petition be 
accepted as prayed for. \

Petitioner

Through

Saadullah Khan Marwat

AdvocateDated: 26-10-2019

m

26 OCT 2D19
^ -^.4.
‘
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IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR

W.P No. 1658-P/2019

Fixed for 29-10-2019

District Judge & OthersNoor Shah AN versus

AFFIDAVIT

I, Noor Shah AN S/0 Jamrooz Khan R/0 Sokhta Shabqadar, 

(petitioner) do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the contents 

of the Rejoinder are true and correct to the best of my knowledge 

and belief.

/-Identified By:
O N E N T 

CNIC #: 17101-5506876-9 
Cell No. 0333-3157570

Saadullah Khan
Advocate,

/llSk
'< o^^ernn!'.
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,2();12PLC'(C.S.) 701

[Supreme Ciourt of Pakistan]

Present: Jailed Iqbal, Raja Fayyaz Ahmed and Asif Saeed Khan Khosa, JJ

CHIEF SECRETARY, GOVERNMENT OF PUNJAB and others

Versus

Malik ASIFHAYAT

C:vil Petition No. 1724-L of 2010, decided on 2nd March, 2011.

(On appeal from the judgment dat.iL 1-7-2010 passed by Punjab Service Tribunal Lahore in Appeal 
N 3. 1059 of 2010).

(a) Punjab Service Tribunals Act (JX of 1974)—

.....S. 4—Rules of Business (P'..ajaby, 1974, Sched. VII, Part-A, Sr.No.20—General Clauses Act (X 
of 1897), Ss. 21 & 24—Constitution' of Pakistan, Art 212(3)—Appeal—Assistant Sub-Inspector 
Police—Dismissal from service vide order dated 5-7-1994-—Absence from duty, charge of— 
Rejection of appeal by Service Tabunal—Directive of Chief Minister issued after accepting mercy 
petition in .lune 2005 for reinstatem.ent of appellant in service—Implementation of such directive by 

.’thority, cbmpletion of one year ’’D" Course by appellant and subsequent entering his name into list 
"L" and proinotion to post of Sub-Inspector—Issuance of show-cause notice by authority after two 
years allegihg appellant's reinstatement to be illegal—Withdrawal of such show-cause notice by 
authority during pendency of constitutional petition filed there against by appellant and his 
subsequent promotion to rank of Inspector—Dismissal of appellant from service w.e.f 5-7-1997 vide 
order dated 12-1-2002 on sanr/c gro’ond—Acceptance of appellant's appeal by Service Tribunal- 
Validity—Termination from servi'.re could not be with retrospective effect, unless competent 
authority was expressly empov/ered in such regard by some statute or rules made there under-— 
Rcctificatioii of wrong could ■'.ot be tnade at any time as such practice would be dangerous for 
scrviccstmcture;-Action should have been initiated against those responsible for such wrong, which 
c7uld not be rectified after a long pedod during which appellant had not only performed his duties 
diiigcntly, biut had also earned few promotions and risen to rank of Inspector—Such directive of 
C'licf Minister was not liable to he iu.^pAemented, but none had shown moral courage to resist same 
av relevant |time— Appellant had been reinstated in year 2005, while he had been dismissed 
fuially on 2-1-2010 with retrospective effect i.e. on 5-7-1994—Authority had already exercised 
powers umder S. 21 of General C’.aliscs Act, 1897 by issuing show-cause notice, which had been 
■withdrawn during proceedings pending in High Court—Such matter was closed once for all and 
could not be re-opened withouc any lawftrl justification—Order passed by a competent authority, if 
had taken effect and conferred a legal right, could not be rescinded subject to certain lawful 
o'.ccptions—Supreme Court refused to gnmt leave to appeal, in circumstances.

ai.

J
Syed Sikandar Ali Shah v. Auditor-General of Pakistan 2002 SCMR 1124; Noor Muhammad v. 
Member Election Commission 1935 St'IMR 1178; Noor Muhammad v. Muhammad Abdullah 1984 
SCMR 1578; Dr. Muhammad Abdul I.atif v. The Province of East Pakistan PLD 1964 Dacca 647

6/22/2018, 12:05 PM-.ro
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. and Nawab Syed Ratmaq Ali v. Chief Settlement Commissioner PLD 1973 SC 236 rel.

(b) Civil service—

--Service could not be terminate.! with retrospective effect, unless competent authority was 
e>.pressly empowered in such r egard by some statute or rules made thereunder.

Syed Sikandar AIL Shah v. Auditor-General of Pakistan 2002 SCMR 1124; Noor Muhammad v. 
Member Election Commission !98.5 SCMR 1178; Noor Muhammad v. Muhammad Abdullah 1984 
SCMR 1578; Dr. Muhammad Abdul Latif v. The Province of East Pakistan PLD 1964 Dacca 647 
ar d Nawab ^yed Raunaq Ali v. Chief Settlement Commissioner PLD 1973 SC 236 rel.

(c) Locus poenitentiae, principle oi—■

--Power of authorities to pass ciders to retrace wrong steps taken by them—Scope.

There can hardly be any dispv.te whh the rule that apart from the provisions of section 21 of the 
General Clauses Act, locus poenitentiae, i.e. the power of receding till a decisive step is taken, is 
a\'ailable to The Government or the relevant authorities. In fact, the existence of such a power is 
necessary in the case of all authorises empowered to pass orders to retrace the wrong steps taken by 
them. The authority that has the powejsto make an order has also the power to undo it. But this is 
subject to the exception that m '.lere me order has taken legal effect, and in pursuance thereof certain 
rights have been created in favoui ot ary individual, such an order eaimot be withdrawn or rescinded 
to the detriment of those rights.

Pakistan, through the Secretary. Ministry of Finance v. Muhammad Himayatullah Fai'ukhi PLD 1969 
SC 407; Chairman, Selection Commirtee v. Wasif Zamir Ahmad 1997 SCMR 15; Miss Safia 
Dameed v. ; Chainnan, Selec don Committee Medical College, Quetta and 6 others PLD 1979 
Quetta 12; Chief Secretary, Govemmenx of Sindh and another v. Sher Muhammad Makhdoom and 2 
ot'icrs PLD 1991 SC 973 and G'.werr-m ent of Sindh v. Niaz Alimed 1991 SCMR 2293 rel.

Ch. KhadimLIussain Qaiser, /.dditional A.-G. and Muddasir Khalid Abbasi, A.A.-G. for Petitioners.

Pervaiz Inaylat Malik, Advocate Sup.erne Court for Respondent.

Date of hearing: 2nd Mareh, 20aL

JUDGMENT

JAVED IQBAL, J.—This peiition for leave to appeal is directed against judgment dated 1-7-2010 
passed by learned Punjab Service "'Vibunal, Lahore, whereby appeal preferred on behalf of Malik 
Ai’.if Hayat (respondent) has been, aecepted.

i'

2- Precisely stated the faets of rhe c.ise are that "the appellant joined Punjab Poliee as ASI on 
2'^.-1-2009 and while serving as such he proceeded on 90 days leave in 1994. The appellant was to 
report back To his department on 21-4-1994, however he did not report back and applied for 
extension in leave which was no. further sanctioned and ultimately S.P. Headquarter taking ex parte 
decision dismissed the appellant side order dated 5-7-1994. The appellant after exhausting 
departmental remedy preferred service: appeal before this Tribunal which was rejected. However in

6/22/2018, 12:05 PMrr6
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■ 2005 he submitted Mercy Pelidon before the Chief Minister, Punjab who vide serial No.20 of 
Scheduled VII Part A Rules of Business 1974 issued a directive for reinstatement of the appellant 
into service; which was duly impler''.ented by the then Inspector-General of Police Punjab/respondent 
No.2 and the appellant was reinstated into Service on 28-6-2005. Accordingly the appellant joined 
the departihent on 11-7-2005 and traiisferred to Investigation Wing where he eompleted one year "D" 
Course. He was made confirmed as ASI vide order dated 11-11-2005 w.e.f. 24-1-1990 and his name 
was entered into list "E" aecordingly. He was fuither promoted to the post of Sub-Inspector on 
2-1-2006 w.e.f 30-9-1997. He ws.s confirmed in the rank of Sub-Inspector w.e.f 30-9-1997 vide 
order datedi 11-6-2007. Howevrp hie department issued him a show cause notice on 24-7-2007 that 
h.c was wrongly reinstated into service by the Chief Minister and he has withdrawn his earlier 
directive hence why his order of reinstatement dated 28-6-2005 may not be withdrawn'. The said 
show-cause' notice was challenged by the appellant through Writ Petition No.7352 of 2007 in 
Hon'ble Lahore High Court, luUiore and during the pendency of this writ petition department itself 
withdrew the show-cause noticr by a speaking order dated 31-3-2009 and subsequently the name of 
the appellant was also entered into list "F" and even promoted to the rank of Inspector vide order 
dated 7-8-2009. The writ petition was disposed of vide Hon'ble High Court order dated 22-6-2009. 
Again respondent No.2 dismissed i.he appellant w.e.f 5-7-1994 vide order dated 2-1-2010 on the 
Sc me grounds. The appellant preferred departmental appeal which is still hanging fire. After availing 
tlie statutory period he filed tne instant appeal before this Tribunal under section 4 of tlie Punjab 
Service Tribunal Act, 1974." As mentioned hereinabove, the appeal preferred on behalf of 
respondent has been aeeepted hence this petition.

3. Ch. Khadim Hussain Qaiser, learned Additional Advocate-General, Punjab entered appearance on 
b(.;half of Government of Punjab and contended that legal and factual aspects of the controversy have 
not been appreciated in its true perspective resulted in serious miscarriage of justice. In order to 
sr.bstantiate the said contentio;;, it is urged with vehemence that the appellant approaehed after 
exhausting all the departmentsi remedies and preferred appeal before the learned Service Tribunal 
v'hich was rejected after affording him proper opportunity of hearing against which no appeal was 
fi'ed before the Supreme Ccurt of Pakistan and accordingly the order so passed by the learned 
Punjab Service Tribunal had attained finality. It is next contended that though a mercy petition was 
filed yet the Chief Minister has, no power to get the respondent reinstated as Schedule VII Part A, 
Rules of Business, 1974 does not empower the Chief Minister to pass such an order being a past and 
closed transaction. It is also comended that Inspector-General of Police has full authority to 
withdraw the orders dated 28-6-2005, 2-1-2006 and 7-8-2009 with retrospective effect i.e. 
5-7-1994 which amounts to re'.:tificf.tio.n of error irrespective of the fact whether it is intentional or 
inadvertent. It is also pointed cut thai; the principle of locus poenitentiae would be applicable in this 
case and respondent could have been dismissed as no legal right whatsoever had accrued in his 
ftivour. It is further contended that rfie-directive issued by the Chief Minister qua reinstatement of 
respondent in service and subsequent orders relating to the promotion of respondent would have no 
substantial effect on merits of the cas 2 as the Chief Minister had no authority to exercise such a

I {

jurisdiction Which was never conferred upon him under any law and thus the order made by him was 
absolutely \Vithout any lawful sanctity. It is further argued that the provisions as enumerated in 
sections 13j 14, 20 and 21 of ths General Clauses Act, 1897 have been misinterpreted and 
misconstrued by the learned Punjab Ser/ice Tribunal causing serious prejudice.

4. Mr. Pervaiz Inayat Malik, le.'.rned Advocate Supreme Court entered appearance on behalf of Malik 
A ;if I-Iayat (respondent) and supported the judgment impugned for the reasons enumerated therein 
wth the further submission that no disj'.iissal order could have been passed with retrospective effect 
bj' the Inspector-General of Police in view of the principle of locus poenitentiae as

.if 6 6/22/2018, 12:05 PM
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'■ . reinstatement order passed at tlie direction of Chief Minister was not only implemented but the 
n’spondent was promoted to the rank of Inspector which is indicative of his hard labour and 

' profcssionai skill. It is next contended that the principle of locus poenitentiae cannot be invoked as 
order once passed and implemented cannot be rescinded without any lawful justification which is 
aosolutely lacking in this case. It is next argued that the show-cause notice was withdrawn hence no 
further proeeedings could ha^'c beon initiated on the stime grounds which amounts to double 

jeopardy. ' ’

5. We have carefully examined Uie respective contentions as agitated on behalf of the petitioners and 
for respondent in the light of relevant provisions of law, record of the case and perused the judgment 
impugned carefully with the eminent assistance of learned counsel for the parties. It is an admitted 
feature of the case that the respondent joined Punjab Police as ASI on 24-1-2009 and on account of 
absence frdm duty, dismissed fi.orn service by means of order dated 5-7-1994. The respondent 
approached; the learned Punjab Service Tribunal but his appeal 
mercy petition was filed and accepted by the Chief Minister Punjab pursuant whereof the respondent 
v/as reinstated in service on 28-6-2005 and re-joined the Department on 11-7-2005. The respondent 

subsequently transferred to Investigation Wing and completed successfully his course namely 
' D" Course. The respondent w as confirmed as Assistant Sub-Inspector by means of order dated 
11-11-2005^ and resultantly iris r.ame was also included in the list "E". The respondent was 
promoted ob the post of Sub-Inspector on 2-1-2006 and subsequently confirmed as such by means of 
order dated: 11-6-2007. The petitiocer woke up from a deep slumber and issued a show-cause notice 
to respondent on 24-7-2007 which is indicative of the fact that his reinstatement was wrong as the 
Chief Minister has withdrawn his eatlier directive dated 28-6-2005 pursuant whereof the respondent 

reinstated. The respondent, for redressal of his grievances, approached the learned High Court

dismissed. In the year 2005, awas

was

was
by invocation of writ jurisdiction. The Police Department, however, withdrew the show-cause notice 
vide order Oated 31-3-2009 and the matter was closed. The name of respondent was brought in the 
list "F" and' promoted as Inspector on 7-8-2009. The writ petition preferred on behalf of respondent 
was subseqdently disposed of by the .learned High Court on 22-6-2009. Once again the

repeated by the Police Department and the respondent was dismissed again by the Inspector-
same exercise

was
General ofiPolice Punjab vide order dated 2-1-2010 with retrospective effect i.e. 5-7-1994. The 
respondent approached the Service Tribunal as his departmental appeal could not be decided and 
ultimately Succeeded. It is net understandable how the services of respondent could have been 
dismissed once the show cause notice was withdrawn pending adjudication before the High Court 
and subsequently he was also prcn.oted to the rank of Inspector. The learned Additional Advocate- 
General was asked pointedly chat how retrospective effect could be given to order dated 2-1-2010 
and responcient could be removed w.e.f 5-7-1994 and what legal authority was available to 
Inspector-deneral of Police but uc satisfactory answer could be given. It is well settled by now that 
"termination of service could not be with retrospective effect unless Competent Authority was
expressly einpowered in this regard by some statute or rules made there under". In this regard we are 
fortified by,the dictum laid clc'. - u in' the following cases:—

Syed Sikandar Ali Shah v. Aicditc:-General of Pakistan (2002 SCMR 1124), Noor Muhammad v. 
Member Election Commission 'j9S5: SCMR 1178), Noor Muhammad v. Muhammad Abdullah 
(: 984 SCMR 1578), Dr. Muhammad Abdul Latif v. The Province of East Pakistan (PLD 1964 Dacca 
647), Nawab Syed Raunaq Ah v. Chief Settlement Commissioner (PLD 1973 SC 236)

6. We havb not been persuaded to agree with the learned Additional Advocate-General that 
rectification of wrong can be made at any time as such practice would be dangerous for the service 
structure and in fact action should Dt; initiated against those who are responsible for such wrong

6/22/2018, 12:05 PM

i - --r mat:

http://www.plsbeta.com/LawOnline/law/content21


http://www.plsbeta.com/LawOiiline/law/content21.asp?Car.edes=2..Jasc ^Lidgeincnt

• 'W'hich could not be rectified after a long period during which the respondent had not only performed 
his duties diligently but also eari-.e-.' few promotions and rose to the rank of Inspector as mentioned 
hereinabove.

7. Insofar ak the principle of locus poeriitentiae is concerned that has been relied upon by the learned 
counsel for the parties. Let we make it clear that it is not the first occasion when we are interpreting 
the principle of locus poenitentiae which has been examined time and again by the courts and 
judicial consensus seems to be as follcws:—

"There can^ hardly be any dispute with the rule that apart from the provisions of section 21 
of the General Clauses Act, locus poenitentiae, i.e. the power of receding till a decisive step is 
taken, is available to the Go'-. erument or the relevant authorities. In fact, the existence of such a 
power is ndcessaiy in the cc.-e of all authorities empowered to pass orders to retrace the 
wrong steps taken by them. The authority that has the power to make an order has also the 
power to undo it. But this is subject to the exception that where the order has taken legal effect, and 
in pursuance thereof certain right.s have been created in favour of any individual, such an order 
ci imrot be withdrawn or rescinded to th^ detriment of those rights."

Pakistan, through the Secretary, Ministry of Finance v. Muhammad Himayatullah Farukhi (PLD 
l%9 SC 40)7), Chairman, Selicticn fJommittee v. Wasif Zamir Alunad (1997 SCMR 15), Miss 
Safia Hameed V. Chairman, Selection Committee Medical College, Quetta and 6 others (PLD 1979 
Quetta 12),, Chief Secretary, Go’/erument of Sindh and another v. Sher Muhammad Makhdoom 
and 2 others (PLD 1991 SC 973). Government of Sindh v. Niaz Ahmed (1991 SCMR 2293).

8, It is an admitted feature of tf.e case that the respondent was reinstated at the directive of the Chief 
Minister which should have ncc been ‘mplemented by the Inspector-General of Police but no moral 
C(3urage worth the name couid be showm at opportune moments and the order was obeyed at a 
belated stage which could have been resisted conveniently. The petitioner cannot take refuge behind 
the provisions as enumerated in sections 13, 14 and 21 of the General Clauses Act, 1897. It is worth- 
mentioning that the respondent was reinstated into service in 2005 while he was dismissed finally on 
2 -1-2010 with retrospective effect i.e. on 5-7-1994. The learned Additional Advocate-General could 
not justify the action initiated at such a belated stage especially after the disposal of the writ petition 
by the learned High Court during the proceedings which were challenged by the respondent after 
issuance ofishow-cause notice which was withdrawn. It is not known why this drama of hide and 
Svick continued for years together, .k careful scrutiny of the entire record would reveal that it is also 
confirmed by the learned Addifioiiaj, Advocate-General that the respondent has unblemished service 
record and promoted from the rank of.-^tSI to that of Inspector. It may not be out of place to mention 
here that thd petitioner had already exercised his powers as conferred upon him under section 21 of 
the General Clauses Act by issuarep of show-cause notice which was withdrawn during the 

■ proceedings remained pending in the H igh Court and thus in our view the matter was closed once for 
all which caimot be re-opened without any lawful justification which is absolutely lacking in this 
case. Wlrere any order passed by the Competent Authority had taken effect and confer a legal right 
that caimot be rescinded subject to cc;t:iin lawful exceptions whieh are not available in this case

9, The upshot of the above discussion is that the petition being merit less is dismissed and leave 
refused.

Leave refused.S A.K./C-3/SC

6/22/2018, 12;05 PMat 6
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1985 S C M R1178

Present: Muhammad Haleem. C. c.„ Muhammad Afzal Zullah and Nasim Hasan. Shah, JJ

NOOR MUHAMMAD-Petitioner

versus

T] IE MEMBER ELECTION COMMISSION, PUNJAB and others-Respondents

Civil Petition for Specie-■ Leav,e to Appeal No. 116 of 1985, decided on 23rd February, 1985.

(On appeal from the jude'ment . dated 29-1-1985 of the Lahore High Court in Writ Petition 
No. 367 of 1985) .

(a) Houses of Parliament and Provincial Assemblies (Elections) Order (5 of 19'77)—

— S. 10 (2) (h) (3)—Election to Provincial Assembly—Disqualification-Candidate removed from 
sei’vice with retrospective effecjt—Removal, held, patently unlawful and void in relevant 
regard—Such, order could not be givofi effect to and Election Commission could therefore, refuse to 
accept and perpetuate such order, [p. 1180] B & C

f
Noor Muhammad v. Muhammad Abdullah and others 1984 SCMR 1578; Dr. Muhammad 

Abdul Latif v. The Province of East Pakistan and others P L D 1964 Dacca 647 and Nawab Syed 
Raunaq Ali etc. v. Chief Settlement Commissioner and others P L D 1973 S C 236 ref

>1
(b) Civil service--

— Removal from service—C'rder of departmental authority, held, could not be made to 
operate retrospectively—No executive authority was vested with such powers unless expressly 
empowered in that behalf by Rules—Order of dismissal /removal could take effect only from date it 
was passed. ,

Noor Muhammad v. Muhammad Abdullah and others 1984 SCAIR 157,8; Dr. Muhammad Abdul 
Latif V. The Province of East Pr'!.:istan aiid others P L D 1964 Dacca 647 and Nawab Syed Raunaq 
Ali etc. V. Chief Settlement Commissioner and others P L D 1973 S C 236 ref

(c) Civil service--
1

— Removal from service-Order purporting to give retrospective effect to order of removal
from service, held, patently unlav/ful apd void in relevant regard—Such order could not be given 
effect to. t

Noor Muhammad v. Mu.Viamruad Abdullah and others 1984 SCMR 1578; Dr. Muhammad 
Abdul Latif V. The. Province of East Pakistan and others P L D 1964 Dacca 647 and Nawab Syed 
Raunaq Ali etc. v. Chief Settlement C^jmtnissioner and others P L D 1973 S C 236 ref

Raja Azizuddin, Advoc^ate Supreme Court instructed by Rana Maqbool Ahmad, 
Advocate-on-Record (absent) for Petitioner.

: /I

i
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Mr. Tanvir Ahmad Khan, Assistant A.-G. Pb. and Mian Anamul Haq, Advocate Supreme 
Court for Respondents Nos. 1 and 2.

Nemo for Respondent No. 3.

Date of hearing: 23rd February, 1985.

ORDER

NASIM HASAN SHAtl, J.— The petitioner's nomination papers for election to the 
Provincial Assembly PP-85 District Faisalabad were rejected, on appeal, by the learned Member 
Election Commission vide order, dated 27-1-1985. This order was challenged by a writ petition 
(W.P. No. 367 of 1985) which wa,':; dismissed in limine by the order, dated 29-1-1985, impugned 
before us.

The facts, which form the background, are that the petitioner was serving as a Zilledar in the 
Irrigation Department. He was di^misseii from service by the order of the Superintending Engineer, 
dated 19-10-1983 but it was dhected in the said order that it will take effect from 29-7-1981. On 
appeal, the said order was modified by the Chief Engineer vide order, dated 23-1-1984 to the extent 
that the order of dismissal from, service was converted to that of removal from service. However, the 
diicction contained in the order of the Superintending Engineer that the removal from service would 
take effect from 29-7-1981 was .raainiained. In these circumstances, the question has arisen whether 
the petitioner stands disqualified from being elected or chosen as a Member of the Provincial 
Assembly.

The provision governing the situation is section 10(2)(b)(3) of the House of Parliament and 
Provincial 4ssemblies (Elections'; Order, 1977, which reads as under:-

"S.10(2)— A person shah, be .j.isc|ualified from being elected or chosen as, and from being, a 
member, of Parliament.—
(a)
(b)if
(1)
(2)

(3) he has been removed or compulsorily retired from service of Pakistan on the ground of 
misconduct, unless a period of three years has elapsed since his removal or compulsory retirement;
or
(4)
(5)
(6)

It may be mentioned that the .petitioner had earlier on filed nomination papers for elections to 
the Local Council, which were h.eld on 28-9-1983. Here too he was found to be disqualified and the 
order of the election authoritie:' was maintained right up to the Supreme Court of Pakistan vide 
judgment reported in Noor Muhanunad s'. Muhammad Abdullah and others 1984 S C M R 1578. The 
relevant portion of the said judgment may be reproduced below;-

"Before us the main contention irged on petitioner's behalf was that since according to his 
ser/ice record the petitioner had beer* removed from service w.e.f. 29-7-1981 (i.e. from a date prior 
to me election-day) his disqua^’ficahori: therefore stood removed retrospectively and as such his

http://www.plsbeta.com/LawOnline/law/content21


'N3

se Judgement http://www.plsbeta.com/LawOnlme/law/content21.asp7Casedes...

election was valid. This contenti.'-n is wholly misconceived and overlooks the fact that on the day of 
election i.e. on 28-9-1983, no order of his dismissal or removal had yet been passed by the 
Government. Obviously, theref.jre, on that date he was .in Government service. The result is that 
inespective of the fact as to whethe r or not the Government was legally empowered to remove him 
from service with retrospective effect,, he was disqualified from contesting election on the date when 
it is actually held. As such his election was rightly held by the Election Tribunal to be void. In this 
view of the rhatter we find no merit in the petition, which is consequently dismissed."

Both the learned Member o f the Election Commission and the learned Judges of the High 
Court, have in the present case, relied upon the above judgment to hold the petitioner to be 
disqualified.

The learned counsel for the petitioner contended before us that in the aforesaid judgment no 
final opinion was expressed by diis Ciourt on the question whether the Government was empowered 
to remove him with retrospective effect and whether the order, dated 19-10-1983 which purported to 
take effect from 29-7-1981 was not a valid order.

Be that as it may, the lav/ is quite clear that an order of a departmental authority cannot be 
made to operate retrospectively because no executive authority is vested with such powers unless 
expressly empowered in this behrJi by the rules, which is not the case here. Hence the order of 
dismissal/ removal could take effect only from that date when it was passed. See Province of Punjab 
V. Ivhan Khaliq Day Khan P L D 195.1 L,ah. 295 and Dr. Muhammad Abdul Latif v. The Province of 
East Pakistan and others P L D 1954 Dacca 647. Consequently, the petitioner must be deemed to be 
in service until 19-10-1983 and simplv because the order passed on that date stated that it would take 
B (.Tfect from 29-7-1981 would not liave the effect of making the order to take effect from the said 
date but it would be deemed to take effect from the date on which it was actually passed, namely, 
from 19-10-1983.

The learned counsel for the petitioner, however, submitted that the vires of the order, dated 
19-10-1983 passed by the departmental authorities in a service matter could not be questioned in 
collateral proceedings like an appeal before the election authorities.

This contention too has no force. This Court in Nawab Syed Raunaq Ali etc. v. Chief Settlement 
Commissioner and others P L D 1973 S C 236 clearly observed:-

"It is now well-established that where an inferior tribunal or Court has acted wholly without 
jurisdiction or taken any action "beyemd the sphere allotted to the tribunal by law and, therefore, 
outside the area within which the lav; recognises a privilege to err", then such action amounts to a 
"usurpation of power unwarranted by law" and such an act is a nullity; that is to say, "the result of a 
pmported exercise of authority which has no legal effect whatsoever". In such a case, it is 
well-established that a superior Court is not bound to give effect to it, particularly where the appeal 
is to the latter's discretionar} jurisdiction. The Courts would refiise to perpetuate, in such 
circumstances, something which ’vouJd be patently unjust or unlawful."

The order of the Superintending Engineer, dated 19-10-1983 purporting to give retrospective effect 
to his order with effect from .7'>-7-19S]. was patently unlawful and, in fact, void in the relevant 
regard. HencC it could not be given effect and the Election Commission could refuse tot accept and 
perpetuate it.

Th{ne is, thus, no force in this pe/ition ■.vliich fails and is, accordingly, dismissed hereby.
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